
            

 

Planning Sub Committee 

 
MONDAY, 6TH JULY, 2015 at 7.00 pm HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Ahmet (Chair), Basu, Beacham, Bevan, Carroll (Vice-Chair), 

Carter, Doron, Mallett, Patterson, Ryan and Weston 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS    
 Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 

subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending the 
meeting using any communication method.  Although we ask members of the public 
recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the public seating areas, 
members of the public attending the meeting should be aware that we cannot 
guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by others attending the meeting.  
Members of the public participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking 
questions, making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, 
recorded or reported on.  By entering the meeting room and using the public seating 
area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and 
sound recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or reporting 
would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any individual, or 
may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES    
 
3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items 

will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be dealt 
with at item 11 below.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

2 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter 

who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct 
 

5. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 10)  
 To confirm and sign the minutes of the Planning Sub Committee held on 1 June.   

 
6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS    
 In accordance with the Sub Committee’s protocol for hearing representations; when 

the recommendation is to grant planning permission, two objectors may be given up 
to 6 minutes (divided between them) to make representations. Where the 
recommendation is to refuse planning permission, the applicant and supporters will 
be allowed to address the Committee. For items considered previously by the 
Committee and deferred, where the recommendation is to grant permission, one 
objector may be given up to 3 minutes to make representations.  
 

7. THAMES WATER LAND OFF WOODSIDE AVENUE N10 3JA  (PAGES 11 - 34)  
 Change of use of land to horticultural use related to an existing educational 

establishment. Construction of 12 planting beds, 1 shed and two polytunnels which 
will be capable of being moved around the site. Erection of a 1.8m fence with access 
from the existing footpath and management of trees located on the site including 
those subject to Tree Preservation Orders. (AMENDED PLANS) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: grant permission subject to conditions.  
 

8. TEWKESBURY HOUSE 2 PULFORD ROAD N15 6SP  (PAGES 35 - 46)  
 Erection of a new conservatory to nursery building. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: grant permisison subject to conditions.  
 

9. APPLICATIONS DETERMINED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS  (PAGES 47 - 104) 
 To advise of decisions taken under delegated powers between 1 June – 19 June 

2015. 
 
 
 



 

3 

10. UPDATE ON MAJOR PROPOSALS  (PAGES 105 - 118)  
 To advise of major proposals in the pipeline including those awaiting the issue of the 

decision notice following a committee resolution and subsequent signature of the 
section 106 agreement; applications submitted and awaiting determination; and 
proposals being discussed at the pre-application stage. 
 

11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS 
 To consider any items admitted at item 2 above. 

 
12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING    
 23 July  

 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and 
Monitoring Officer 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Maria Fletcher 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 0208 4891512 
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Friday, 26 June 2015 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 1 JUNE 2015 

 
Councillors: Ahmet (Chair), Basu, Beacham, Bevan, Carter, Doron, Mallett, Patterson, 

Ryan and Weston 
  
 

MINUTE 

NO. 

SUBJECT/DECISION  

 

PC16. 

 
FILMING AT MEETINGS 

 RESOLVED 

 

• That the Chair’s announcement regarding the filming of the meeting for live 
or subsequent broadcast be noted.  

 

PC17. 

 
APOLOGIES 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Carroll and apologies for lateness 
from Cllrs Doron and Mallett.  
 

PC18. 

 
MINUTES 

 RESOLVED 

 

• That the minutes of the Special Planning Committees held on 5 and 25 
March and the Planning Committees on 10 and 16 March be approved.  

 
[19.10 - Cllr Mallett arrived and joined the Committee]  
 

PC19. 

 
PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

 It was advised that item 9, Thames Water land off Woodside Avenue had been 
withdrawn from the agenda following an error with the notification letters sent to 
objectors. The application would be deferred to the 6 July meeting and which would 
also allow for continuing negotiation with the applicant.  
 

PC20. 

 
SITE TO REAR OF 38 THE BROADWAY N8 9SU 

 The Committee considered a report on the application to grant planning permission 
for the construction of single storey temporary café/restaurant on a vacant site 
accessed from the Broadway formed from four recycled shipping containers. The 
report set out details of the proposal, the site and surroundings, planning history, 
relevant planning policy, consultation and responses, analysis, equalities and 
human rights implications and recommended to grant permission subject to 
conditions.  
 
The planning officer gave a short presentation highlighting the key aspects of the 
report. Temporary planning permission was being sought for a 1 year period.  
 
[19.12 – Cllr Doron arrived and by virtue of missing the officer introduction to the 
report, took no part in the determination of the application]. 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 1 JUNE 2015 
 

A number of objectors addressed the Committee and raised the following points 
regarding the application: 

• The application would cause harm to the Conservation Area and Listed 
Building setting and that the Council’s Conservation Officer’s concurring 
view in this regard had been misrepresented within the report.  

• The scope of the noise impact assessment undertaken had not included 
noise emanating from patrons of the café, the aspect of primary concern for 
neighbouring properties. It was considered that the Council had taken a 
cavalier approach to the risk of potential noise nuisance from an uninsulated 
building located in a residential area and which was contrary to the NPPF.  

• The noise mitigation steps proposed were insufficient.  

• The Council, as the freeholder of the site, had a vested interest in approving 
the application despite the concerns expressed by local residents. 

• The Committee could not make an informed decision on the application 
without the provision of appropriate noise assessments and the subsequent 
consideration of appropriate mitigation. As such, the application should be 
refused or deferred. 

• Crouch End was already well served with restaurants and cafes and the 
application would not enhance the Conservation Area.  

 
Cllr Arthur addressed the Committee on behalf of the local Crouch End ward 
councillors. He identified that although the applicant had sought to engage with 
local residents and councillors and had good intentions for the business, the 
proximity of the site to properties on Weston Park and the insufficient mitigation 
measures proposed covering noise and litter meant that the application should be 
refused.    
 
The applicant’s representative addressed the Committee and raised the following 
points: 

• The venture would support local businesses used as suppliers, and provide 
employment and a service to the local community.  

• Despite the application being supported by the Planning Service, the applicant 
proposed a number of additional conditions be imposed to provide further 
assurance to local residents; no ancillary takeaway service provided, restricting 
the maximum number of covers to 38 inside and 12 outside, closure of the 
outside area from 7pm and requiring details of noise insulation works to be 
approved by the Council under condition.   

• The orientation of the building in reference to neighbouring properties would 
mitigate any noise issues. Reports had shown that the structure would not 
cause overshadowing. 

• Emphasis was made of the non-permanent nature of the permission sought and 
that the Conservation Officer had not objected to the scheme on its basis as a 
temporary venture.  

• The site was currently utilised as a car park which would also generate noise.  
 
The Committee sought clarification on the potential extension of the permission 
after the 1 year period. Officers advised that the applicant had originally sought two 
year permission but restricting this to one year provided the Council with greater 
control, in addition to being the land owner, over any renewal should any issues 
arise. It was emphasised that the Conservation Officer had no objections to the 
application as a temporary installation in place for a limited time period.   
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 1 JUNE 2015 
 

The Head of Development Management advised that a noise assessment covering 
noise emitted from customers was not deemed justified for this application as the 
mitigating measures proposed would cover this aspect such as restrictions on 
hours of operation, the size of restaurant and use of the outside space. It was also 
emphasised that the currently vacant site, unofficially used for parking, was not 
enhancing the Conservation Area and reiterated that the application was only for a 
temporary structure.  
 
 
The Chair moved the recommendation of the report including the additional 
conditions proposed by the applicant; no ancillary takeaway service, restricting the 
number of covers to 38 inside and 12 outside, the closure of the outside area from 
7pm and requiring details of noise insulation works to be approved by the Council, 
and it was 
 
RESOLVED 

• That planning application HGY/2015/0561 be approved subject to 
conditions.  
 

1. The development hereby authorised must be begun not later than the 
expiration of 3 years from the date of this permission, failing which the 
permission shall be of no effect.  
Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of the provisions of the Planning 
& Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and to prevent the accumulation of 
unimplemented planning permissions.  

 
2. The development hereby authorised shall be carried out in accordance with 

the following approved plans and specifications: 
044.130, 044.131, 044.110D, 044.005A, 044.001D, 044.02. 
Reason: In order to avoid doubt and in the interests of good planning. 

 
3. This permission shall be for a limited period expiring on 01/06/2016 when 

the building hereby approved shall be removed and the land reinstated. 
Reason: The building, because of its design, size, materials and or siting, is 
not considered suitable for permanent retention. 
 

4. The use hereby permitted shall not be operated before 12:00 hours or after 
22:00 hours Monday to Thursday, before 10:00 hours or after 23:00 hours 
Saturdays and before 10:00 hours or after 18:00 hours Sundays and Bank 
Holidays the external seating area shall not be used after 19:00 at any time.   
Reason: This permission is given to facilitate the beneficial use of the 
premises whilst ensuring that the amenities of adjacent residential properties 
are not diminished consistent with Saved Policy UD3 of the Haringey Unitary 
Development Plan 2006. 
 

5. The proposal shall not operate until the provision of refuse and waste 
storage and recycling facilities shown on plan 044.001 C have been 
implemented and permanently retained thereafter. 
Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the locality and to comply with 
Saved Policy UD7 of the Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006 and 
Policy 5.17 of the London Plan 2011. 

 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 1 JUNE 2015 
 

6. The development shall not be occupied until the car parking and cycle 
storage shown on plan 044.001 C have implemented and thereafter 
retained.  The car parking and/ or loading and unloading facilities shall not 
be used for any other purpose. 
Reason: In order to ensure that the proposed development does not 
prejudice the free flow of vehicular and pedestrian traffic or the conditions of 
general safety of the highway consistent with Policy 6.13 of the London Plan 
2011 and Saved Policies UD3 and M10 of the Haringey Unitary 
Development Plan 2006. 

 
INFORMATIVE 1:  In dealing with this application, Haringey Council has 
implemented the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework and of 
the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) 
(Amendment No.2) Order 2012 to foster the delivery of sustainable development in 
a positive and proactive manner. 
 
INFORMATIVE 2:  With regards to surface water drainage, it is the responsibility of 
a developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water course, or a 
suitable sewer.  In respect of surface water, it is recommended that the applicant 
should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into the receiving public 
network through on or off site storage.  When it is proposed to connect to a 
combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the 
final manhole nearest the boundary.  Connections are not permitted for the removal 
of groundwater.  Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, 
prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required.  They can 
be contacted on 0845 850 2777. 
 

INFORMATIVE 4:  Thames Water recommends the installation of a properly 
maintained fat trap on all catering establishments. We further recommend, in line 
with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and Grease, the collection of waste 
oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle for the production of bio diesel. Failure to 
implement these recommendations may result in this and other properties suffering 
blocked drains, sewage flooding and pollution to local watercourses. 
 
INFORMATIVE 5: Hours of Construction Work: The applicant is advised that under 
the Control of Pollution Act 1974, construction work which will be audible at the site 
boundary will be restricted to the following hours:- 
- 8.00am - 6.00pm Monday to Friday 
- 8.00am - 1.00pm Saturday 
- and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays. 
 

Please note that the conditions referred to in the minutes are those as originally 
proposed in the officer’s report to the Sub-Committee; any amended wording, 
additional conditions, deletions or informatives agreed by the Sub-Committee and 
recorded in the minuted resolution, will, in accordance with the Sub-Committee’s 
decision, be incorporated into the Planning Permission as subsequently issued.  

 

PC21. 

 
THAMES WATER LAND OFF WOODSIDE AVENUE N10 3JA 

 This application was deferred to the 6 July meeting.  
 

PC22. STROUD GREEN PRIMARY SCHOOL WOODSTOCK ROAD N4 3EX 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 1 JUNE 2015 
 

 
 The Committee considered a report on the application to grant planning permission 

and Listed Building consent for the installation of gas fired condensing boilers 
complete with new stainless steel flue and screening. The report set out details of 
the proposal, the site and surroundings, planning history, relevant planning policy, 
consultation and responses, analysis, equalities and human rights implications and 
recommended to grant planning and Listed Building permissions subject to 
conditions.  
 
The planning officer gave a short presentation highlighting the key aspects of the 
report which was being determined by Committee as a Council application.  
 
In response to a question, officers confirmed that the vertical element of the flue 
would be shielded behind a decorative quoin detail and the horizontal element 
physically screened from view.  
 
The Chair moved the recommendation of the report and it was 
 
RESOLVED 

• That planning application HGY/2015/0734 be approved subject to 
conditions: 

1. The development hereby authorised must be begun not later than the expiration 
of 3 years from the date of this permission, failing which the permission shall be 
of no effect.  
Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of the provisions of the Planning & 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and to prevent the accumulation of 
unimplemented planning permissions. 

 
2. The development hereby authorised shall be carried out in complete 

accordance with the plans (Drawing’s 2001 & 2002) as approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority with the colouration of the external flue to be in a 
terracotta colour coating to match the existing brickwork. 
Reason: In order to ensure the development is carried out in accordance with 
the approved details and to safeguard the architectural character and 
appearance of this Listed Building. 

• That Listed Building consent HGY/2015/0735 be approved subject to conditions 
1. The development hereby authorised must be begun not later than the expiration 

of 3 years from the date of this permission, failing which the permission shall be 
of no effect.  
Reason: Reason: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 18 of the 
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 

 
2. The development hereby authorised shall be carried out in complete 

accordance with the plans (Drawing’s 2001 & 2002) as approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority with the colouration of the external flue to be in a 
terracotta colour coating to match the existing brickwork. 
Reason: In order to ensure the development is carried out in accordance with 
the approved details and to safeguard the architectural character and 
appearance of this Listed Building. 

 

PC23. PRE-APPLICATION BRIEFINGS 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 1 JUNE 2015 
 

 
 The following items were considered as pre-application presentations to the 

Planning Sub-Committee in order to allow the discussion of proposals related 
thereto. 
 
Notwithstanding that this was a formal meeting of the Sub-Committee, no decisions 
on the following items were taken at the meeting, and any subsequent applications 
will be the subject of a report to a future meeting of the Sub-Committee in 
accordance with standard procedures. 
 

PC24. 

 
191-201 ARCHWAY ROAD, LONDON N6 5BN 

 The proposal had been presented to the Quality Review Panel in May to broad 
support, subject to further architectural refinement. Concerns had been raised 
regarding the density of the scheme and whether this could be mitigated to a 
degree through the provision of additional workspace.  
 

• The applicant’s early intentions in relation to affordable housing provision 
were questioned within the context of the Council’s 50% target. The 
applicant advised that consultants had been engaged to undertake a viability 
assessment but that initial proposals were for a tenure blind development 
with affordable units provided onsite, potentially layered at first floor level.  

• In response to concerns regarding the loss of the current employment space 
onsite, it was advised that the space was of low quality and hence suffered 
from low occupancy rates.   

• The demand for additional A1 units on Archway Road was questioned. The 
applicant advised that discussions were progressing with a number of 
interested businesses in the retail/leisure sector.  

• Clarification was given on the intention to provide 7 parking spaces onsite 
allocated to the larger residential units and wheelchair accessible unit, with 
the remainder of the site designated car free.  

• The Committee requested that consideration be given to design features to 
make the front fascia less prominent and the use of the space in front of the 
bay windows as an accessible green roof space.  

• Confirmation was provided that the amenity space provided would exceed 
the minimum standards required.  

• A request from the Highgate Neighbourhood Forum for the retention of the 
workshop space currently provided onsite was passed onto the applicant.  

• The applicant provided assurance that external metal roller shutters would 
not be used to the ground floor commercial units.  

• The Committee queried the future management of deliveries to the 
proposed commercial units. The applicant advised that a management plan 
was currently being developed, with likely continuation of current loading 
arrangements off Causton Road, with accompanying restrictions on hours of 
use.   

 
It was anticipated that the full application would come before Committee for 
determination in September following the completion of further consultation 
including the hosting of a local exhibition.  
 

PC25. 

 
255 LORDSHIP LANE, N17 

Page 6



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 1 JUNE 2015 
 
 The proposal had been presented to the Quality Review Panel in May to broad 

support subject to the provision of further architectural details and plans for the 
relocation of the access road.  
 

• The applicant’s early intentions in relation to affordable housing provision were 
questioned within the context of the Council’s 50% target. The applicant 
advised that the viability assessment was at early stage and would need to 
factor in the cost of providing a new central access road to the site but that 
hopefully affordable housing and affordable rent workspace would be provided 
onsite. 

• Some concern was raised over the scheme design including its height within 
the context of largely two storey surrounding properties and the view that some 
of the architectural design features were akin to those of a multi-storey car park.  

• Confirmation was provided by the applicant that screening would be used to 
mitigate any overlooking caused by the differing ground levels between the 
proposed communal garden and adjacent Lido Square properties.   

• The applicant outlined that the intention behind the new access road was to 
improve the streetscene and enhance the potential for extending 
redevelopment to the rear of the site which was currently occupied by a Council 
depot.  

 
The Committee recommended to the applicant that invites to the planned onsite 
open day be extended to local ward councillors. A new Development Management 
Forum would also be scheduled for the application. It was anticipated that the 
application would come before the Committee for determination in October.  
 

PC26. 

 
BEACON LODGE, 35 EASTERN ROAD, LONDON N2 

 • Clarification was sought on the low number of units proposed relative to the size 
of the site and whether this was a conscious decision linked to affordable 
housing obligations. The applicant outlined that the reason for this was the 
inherent constraints of the site including the number of Tree Preservation 
Orders (TPO) in place and its backland nature.  

• In response to concerns regarding the impact of construction on the TPO trees 
on site, it was confirmed that a full tree survey would be undertaken to establish 
full root protection zones to secure the retention of all trees subject to TPOs.  

 
It was anticipated that the application would come before the Committee for 
determination in September.  
 
 
The Committee requested that details of the new revamped Quality Review Panel 
be circulated to members now the new structure was in place.  
 
It was also requested that going forward, pre-application briefings be presented to 
Development Management Forums prior to coming before the Committee as a 
briefing.    
 

PC27. 

 
APPLICATIONS DETERMINED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 

 The Committee considered an update report on applications determined under 
delegated powers between 1 March and 30 April 2015.  

Page 7



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 1 JUNE 2015 
 

 
92 Tenterton Road  
Cllr Bevan provided an update that although planning application had been 
granted, Homes for Haringey as the freeholder would not be permitting the works 
to go ahead. 
 
26 Lordship Lane 
Permission had been refused for security gates and satellite dish installation and a 
request for enforcement action would be made.  
 
270-274 West Green Road  
Clarification was sought on the reasons behind the refusal of an approval of details 
application for condition 7 for the granted planning permission. Officers agreed to 
forward details of the reasons for refusal to Cllr Mallett. It reflected the new non-
negotiation approach to the discharge of planning conditions adopted by the 
Council due to new government rules on the automatic default approval of 
discharge of conditions if not determined within 8 weeks. It was also updated that 
there was a parallel application at appeal for this scheme as well as an outstanding 
application covering changes to the approved scheme.  
 
232 Archway Road 
The flue installed to the rear been raised as an issue of variation from approved 
plans. Officers agreed to provide feedback on this case to Cllr Carter.  
   
RESOLVED 

• That the report be noted.  
 

PC28. 

 
UPDATE ON MAJOR PROPOSALS 

 The Committee considered an update on major planning proposals in the pipeline.  
 
Hale Village 
Clarification was sought on the implications of the removal of the hotel from the 
tower and the status of the 5th pavilion block. Officers advised that approval of this 
application to vary the permission would render the block solely residential and that 
6 pavilion blocks had been consented although a number of discharge of 
conditions were outstanding covering blocks 5 and 6.  
 
St Ann’s Hospital  
Clarification was sought on progress with the sign off of the s106 agreement. 
Officers advised that there had been some delays from the applicant’s side during 
the drafting and negotiation of the agreement and also by the need to achieve sign 
off from the BEH Mental Health Trust board at their next meeting in mid June.  
 

PC29. 

 
DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

 Special Planning Committee on 22 June to determine a Spurs basement 
application and St Ann’s police station redevelopment.  
 

 
COUNCILLOR AHMET 
 

Page 8



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, 1 JUNE 2015 
 

Chair 
 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Planning Sub Committee 6th July 2015    Item No. 
 
REPORT FOR CONSIDERATION AT PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS  

Reference No: HGY/2015/0507 Ward: Fortis Green 
 

Address:  Thames Water Land off Woodside Avenue N10 3JA 
 
Proposal: Change of use of land to horticultural use related to an existing educational 
establishment. Construction of 12 planting beds, 1 shed and two polytunnels which will be 
capable of being moved around the site. Erection of a 1.8m fence with access from the 
existing footpath and management of trees located on the site including those subject to 
Tree Preservation Orders. (AMENDED PLANS) 
 
Applicant: Mr Paul Terry Ambitious About Autism 
 
Ownership: Private 
 
Case Officer Contact: Gareth Prosser 
 
Site Visit Date: 23.04.15 
 

Date received: 18/02/2015               Last amended date: 19/05/2015  
 
Drawing number of plans: 001, 002, 003, 201B & 202C 
 

SUMMARY OF KEY REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION  
 

• The siting, scale and appearance of the proposed structures would be very small in 
nature and ancillary to the land designation as significant local open land (SLOL) 
with minimal impact on its openness. 

 

• Appropriate management practices are outlined in the application submitted in 
terms of impact on ecology and trees with any such minimal impacts outweighed by 
the educational/ community value derived from the use of the land for horticultural 
activities. A further management plan and commitments are conditioned. 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 11



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Committee resolve to GRANT planning permission and that the Head of 
Development Management is delegated authority to issue the planning permission and 
impose conditions and informatives to secure the following matters: 
 
Conditions 
1) Development begun no later than three years from date of decision; 
2) In accordance with approved plans and reports submitted; 
3) New fencing to be in a dark green colour;  
4) Replacement trees to be planted; 
5)  Provision of updated Ecological Management Plan. 
 
Informatives: 
 
Requirement to comply with the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 
  
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

3.0  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND SITE LOCATION DETAILS 

4.0  CONSULATION RESPONSE  

5.0  LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS 

6.0 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 

7.0      RECOMMENDATION  

8.0 APPENDICES:  
Appendix 1: Consultation Responses  
Appendix 2 : Plans and images 
Appendix 3: Images submitted by Fortis Green Allotments Trust 

 

Page 12



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

3.0 PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND LOCATION DETAILS  
 

Proposed development 
 
3.1 The application has been submitted by Treehouse School, a purpose built 

school and centre for autism education, located immediately to the east of the 
application site. The application which has been amended slightly from that 
initially submitted is for the: 

 
- Change of use of land to horticultural use related to an existing educational 

establishment; 
- Construction of 12 planting beds, 1 shed and 2 polytunnels;  
- Erection of a 1.8m fence (with access from the existing footpath) on the 

eastern boundary and a 1.2m high fence on the northern boundary; 
- Management of trees located on the site including those subject to a Tree 

Preservation Order. 
 
3.2 The proposal facility would also be used by the nearby Tetherdown School. 
 

Site and Surroundings  
 
3.3 The site is a small area of land (less than 1ha) located on Thames Water Land 

to the north of Woodside Avenue. The site is bounded by an access road/ 
pedestrian route to the east, to the north by Fortis Green Allotment with the 
covered Thames Water reservoir to the west of the site. To the south is open 
space still within the ownership of Thames Water.  

 
3.4 The site consists of a small semi-mature deciduous woodland and an area of 

grassland with scrub encroachment and some semi-mature standing trees. The 
site is located outside the Fortis Green and Muswell Hill Conservation Areas. 
The land is designated as Significant Local Open Land (SLOL) and a Site of 
Nature Conservation (SINC) (Borough Grade II) within Haringey’s Local Plan 
2013. Records show that historically the site was used as a bowling green. 

 
Relevant Planning and Enforcement history  

 
3.1 HGY/2014/0840 - Erection of shed and two moveable polytunnels for 

horticultural purposes in conjunction with Treehouse School – Withdrawn 26-
06-14 

 
4.  CONSULTATION RESPONSE 
 
4.1 The following statutory bodies, internal consultees and local groups were 
 consulted on this application: 
 

LBH Transportation 
LBH Education 

 LBH Arboriculture 
 LBH Nature Conservation 
 Fortis Green Community Allotments Trust 

Page 13



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association 
Muswell Hill CAAC 

 Tree Trust for Haringey 
 Thames Water 
 
4.2 The following responses were received: 
 

Internal: 
1) LBH Education – No Objection 

 
2) Nature Conservation Officer – Requires the following points to be 

conditioned: 
 
 - Revised management plan with map showing the location of key  
  features/compartments including woodland exclusion zones, pond,  
 grassland, etc.  
 - 6 bat boxes or more. 
 - Bat and bird boxes to be put up in advance of site use. 
 - Pond to be installed prior to site use. 
 - Adequate access for foxes and hedgehogs in fence lines. 
 

External: 
1) Fortis Green Allotment Trust – The Trust support Treehouse’s 

horticultural activities but raise the following objections:  
 

- Proposed fence with detract from sites open nature and character and 
 not add to the sites biodiversity. A tunnel effect will be created and the 
 view from allotments damaged. 

 - Shed, polytunnels and fence will not contribute to the biodiversity of the 
  site and will be visually instructive in the landscape. 

- Proposal will interfere with local wildlife and exclusion zones are not 
 shown on plans. 
- Proposal does not comply with all the criteria of local plan policy OS3. 
 
(Images submitted by Fortis Green Allotments Trust are included in Appendix 3) 

 
2) Muswell Hill CAAC – The appearance of the proposed chain link fencing 

would not preserve or enhance the appearance and  character of  the 
Conservation Area. (Officer comment: Given the distance between the 
site and Muswell Hill Green Conservation Area the proposal here would 
not impact on its designation)  

 
3) Cllr Newton - Proposed chain link fence is a concern both visually and 
 for wildlife. 

 
 
5.  LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS  
 

Page 14



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

5.1 The residents of 81 properties were consulted on the application. The number 
of representations received from residents in response to notification and 
publicity on this application are as follows: 

 
Objecting: 67 
Supporting: 22 
Others: 5 
 

5.2 The following issues were raised in representations and are material to the 
determination of the application and are addressed in the next section of this 
report:   

 
1. Damage to a natural wildlife habitat/destruction of ecological corridor; 
2. Proposed fencing is too high/out of character; 
3. Proposal will undermine SOL designation; 
4. Disturbance to wildlife/loss of biodiversity; 
5. Treehouse has enough facilities/can accommodate on existing land; 
6. Fencing a smaller site area would be more appropriate; 
7. This facility for children suffering from severe autism will serve to develop 

skills and improve their quality of life; 
8. Land is underutilised; 
9. Scheme is sensitive to the local environment; 
10. Low intensity/low impact use comparable to the neighbouring allotments.  

 
6. MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 The main planning issues raised by the proposed development are: 
 

1. Principle of development; 
2. Design and appearance; 
3. Impact on ecology/Significant Local Open Land (SLOL) 
4. Impact on Trees. 

 
Principle of development 

 
6.2 In terms of land designation the site in question is designated as significant 

local open land (SLOL). Saved UDP Policy OS3 sets out a range of criteria that 
should be met if SLOL land is to be developed. These include the requirement 
for the development to be ancillary to the use of the open space, to be small in 
scale and to enhance activities associated with its open nature. London Plan 
Policy 7.18 seeks to resist the loss of protected open spaces and recognises 
the importance of local open spaces in terms of health and biodiversity. In terms 
of the health and well-being of communities the NPPF (para. 73) also 
recognises the importance of access to high quality open spaces and 
opportunities for sport and recreation. 

 
6.3 As per the use of the land as allotments to the immediate north of this site, with 

its associated structures, the proposed use here in connection with a 
horticultural use/project would also be ancillary and compatible with the 
designation of the land as SLOL. As set out further in this report the siting, scale 

Page 15



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

and appearance of the proposed structures are viewed to be small in nature 
and also ancillary to the land’s designation as SLOL with minimal effects on its 
openness. 

 
6.4 Officers would point out that ‘Metropolitan Open Land’, which has a higher 

designation in comparison to SLOL, allows for essential facilities for outdoor 
sports and recreation where they do not have an adverse impact on the 
openness and nature conservation value of a site.  

 
6.5 It is important to bear in mind that the land in question was historically used as 

a bowling green and that parts of this broader SLOL site are used for sports and 
recreation (e.g. Aquarius Archery Club), including use by the nearby 
Tetherdown Primary School. 

 
6.6 The site is also designated as a ‘Site of Importance for Nature Conservation’ 

(SINC); a designation used by local authorities in England to protect sites of 
substantive local nature conservation value. Local Plan Policy OS13 seeks to 
protect and enhance SINCs and in particular seeks to protect species, habitats 
and areas from inappropriate and harmful development. As set out in the report 
below the proposal is considered to have minimal impact on the site’s 
ecological value. 

 
Design and Appearance 

 
6.7 London Plan Policies 7.4 ‘Local Character’ and 7.6 ‘Architecture’ require 

development proposals to be of the high design quality and have appropriate 
regard to local context. Haringey Local Plan Policy SP11 and Saved UDP 
Policy UD3 ‘General Principles’ continue this approach. 

 
6.8 The application proposes to install a 1.8m high chain link fence inside the 

eastern boundary of the site set behind the existing Victorian fence, which will 
be retained and made good.  A chain link fence is also proposed to be installed 
along the northern boundary of the site at a height of 1.2m. This will also be set 
inside the existing fence which will be maintained.  Notwithstanding the 
objections received, the construction of both fences here would fall under 
permitted development to a height of 2m as permitted by Class A of Part 2 
(Minor Operations) of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) (England) Order 2015. However, in response to objections 
received, this aspect of the proposal has been amended from that initially 
submitted; changing it from 1.8m to 1.2m on the northern boundary. In addition 
to being set in from this boundary the new fence here will be flexible/ stepped in 
order to get around trees along this boundary with some openings at the base 
of the fence to allow for animals to move between the sites in question.  

 
6.9 The proposed 1.8m high fence on the eastern boundary would be 

approximately 30cm higher that the existing railings and is considered to have 
minimal impact on the character and appearance of the area largely maintaining 
views to the site from the public footpath. Boundary fencing to this height is 
present in the immediate vicinity on the opposite side of the footpath (enclosing 
Treehouse School’s primary site). Therefore, the additional fencing will not be 

Page 16



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

alien to the existing situation and will not adversely impact on the character of 
the lane. It is required that the chainlink fencing be finished in a dark green 
colour. Given the distance between the site and Muswell Hill Green 
Conservation Area the proposal here would not impact on its designation. 

 
6.10 The concerns of residents/ amenity groups in respect of the boundary 

treatment/ height have been noted and as pointed out above some changes 
have been made. It is now considered that an appropriate balance has been 
struck between aesthetic considerations and the safety needs of the children 
who would use this space.  

 
6.11 The proposed timber shed would be 2.5m in height (ridge height) and 1.9m at 

eaves and would have a depth of 6m. The two polytunnels would be 
approximately 2.4m in height and 6.2m in depth.  The structures would be set 
back approximately 16m from the lane. The low level planting beds would be 
set back approximately 7m in from this boundary.  The structures here will not 
be highly visible from outside the site and are not uncommon features in 
respect of allotment/ horticultural use.  

 
6.12 The proposal is also for the removal of a section of fencing along the eastern 

boundary to allow an access gate, which is considered to be acceptable. The 
application is considered to be in accordance with the policies outlined above. 

 
Impact on Ecology/ Significant Local Open Land 

 
6.13 As outlined above the application comprises small scale development including 

planting beds, a shed, two polytunnels and changes to the boundary fencing.  
Such small scale structures are very common and compatible with the use and 
function of land for horticultural use and ancillary to the land’s designation as 
SLOL. Officers would also point out that such structures here are removable if 
in the future the land ceases to be used for such a use. 

 
6.14 Officers view that overall such small interventions will not adversely affect the 

openness of the site nor be harmful to the broader Thames Water Land’s 
designation as SLOL in compliance with saved UDP policy OS3. 

 
6.15 The applicant has submitted an Ecological Constraints report and a Tree 

Survey which provides a detailed understanding of the site and measures to be 
taken including the removal and replacement of dead and diseased trees in line 
with good arboricultural practice.  A 5 year Ecological Management Plan for the 
site has also been provided outlining the specific treatment of each habitat 
feature of the site. As per Condition 5 below some additional detail is required in 
respect of the Ecological Management Plan before the development 
commences on site.   

 
6.15 The footprint of the proposed structures cover a small section of the site, facing 

the existing public footpath, leaving much of the site largely undisturbed, except 
for the management procedures outlined in the ecological survey.  The proposal 
is overall considered to have a minimal impact on woodland and given the 
educational value and site’s management practices outlined, the application is 

Page 17



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

considered acceptable and in accordance with Saved UDP policy OS3 and 
Local Plan policy SP13:  ‘Open Space and Diversity’. 

 
Impact on Trees  

 
6.16 A tree survey has been submitted with the application identifying 11 different 

species on site.  These have been divided into categories relating to their 
quality and the need for retention or removal.   

 
6.17 The survey carried out by AECOM states that ‘Category B’ trees should be 

retained, which has been incorporated into the proposal. Also identified are 
‘Category U’ poor quality trees’ which are recommended for removal ‘in the 
interests of sound arboricultural practice with the replacement with suitable 
replacement species. 

 
6.18 Objections have been raised in relation to the clearance of trees and woodland.  

The tree survey states that the proposal will have ‘minimum impact’ on the 
woodland and recommends that a formal management plan be put in place. As 
set out in the submitted Ecological Management Plan the measures to be taken 
are acceptable to maintain and manage the trees of amenity value within this 
woodland area. Clearance here will be largely limited to low lying vegetation or 
the removal of dead or diseased trees in line with good arboricultural practice.  

 
6.19 Given the above, the proposal is considered to have minimal impact on the site 

with the removal only of ‘poor quality’ trees with minimum disturbance to the 
woodland.  Given this minimal impact, the appropriate management practices 
and tree replacements the proposal is considered to be acceptable.  

Conclusion 
 
6.20 In terms of siting, scale and appearance the proposed development is very 

small in nature and ancillary to the land designation as SLOL with no effect on 
its openness and on adjoining sites. Equally given the appropriate management 
practices outlined, in terms of impact on ecology and trees, the proposal will 
have minimal impact with any such impacts outweighed by the educational/ 
community value derived from the use of the land for horticultural activities. As 
such the proposal is considered to be acceptable in accordance with saved 
UDP policies UD3 and OS3 and Local Plan policy SP13. 

 
6.21 All other relevant policies and considerations, including equalities, have been 

taken into account.  Planning permission should be granted for the reasons set 
out above.   The details of the decision are set out in the RECOMMENDATION 

 
7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
7.1 GRANT PERMISSION subject to conditions  
 

Applicant’s drawing No.(s) 001, 002, 003, 201B & 202C 
 
Subject to the following condition(s) 

Page 18



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
 

1. The development hereby authorised must be begun not later than the expiration 
of 3 years from the date of this permission, failing which the permission shall be 
of no effect.  

 
Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of the provisions of the Planning & 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and to prevent the accumulation of 
unimplemented planning permissions. 

 
2. The development hereby authorised shall be carried out in accordance with the 

following approved plans and specifications: 001, 002, 003, 201B & 202C. 
Reason: In order to avoid doubt and in the interests of good planning. 

 
3. The chain link fences hereby approved shall be finished in a dark green colour 

and maintained as such thereafter. 
 
Reason: To safeguard the appearance of the site and the character and 
appearance of the area. 
 

4. All tree works must be undertaken by qualified and experienced tree work 
contractors and be in accordance with BS 3998:2010 recommendations for tree 
work. Replacement trees of a minimum 12-14cm girth must be planted within 12 
months from the date of removal of the trees identified for removal as identified 
with the tree survey report.  
 
Reason: Reason: To safeguard the health of existing trees which represent an 
important amenity feature.  

 
5. No development shall take place until an updated Ecological Management Plan 

has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority in 
specific addressing and providing clarity on the points outlined below, with the 
measures thereafter implemented in accordance with the approved plan. 

 

• A map showing the location of key features/compartments including 
woodland exclusion zones, pond, grassland, etc;  

• Provision of 6 or more bat boxes on site; 

• Bat and bird boxes to be put in place in advance of the use commending;. 

• Adequate access for foxes and hedgehogs to be incorporated in the new 
northern fence line. 
 

Reason: To protect the flora and fauna and ecological value of the site in 
accordance with saved policy OS3. 

 
INFORMATIVE: Please note that any approval given by the Council does not give an 
exemption from the requirements to comply with the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 
(as amended), or any other Acts offering protection to wildlife. Of particular note is the 
protection offered to bats, birds and their nests, whilst being built or in use. For further 
information contact Natural England on 020 7932 5800. 
 

Page 19



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Appendix 1: Consultation Responses from internal and external agencies  
 

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

 INTERNAL Nature Conservation – any development should be 
subject the provision of the following: 
 
- Revised management plan with map showing the 
 location of key features/compartments including 
 woodland exclusion zones, pond,  
 grassland, etc.  
- 6 bat boxes or more.  
- Bat and bird boxes to be put up in advance of 
 site use. 
- Pond to be installed prior to site use. 
- Adequate access for foxes and hedgehogs in 
 fence lines 
 

The following condition has been added: 
 
No development shall take place until an 
updated Ecological Management Plan has 
been submitted to and approved in writing 
by the local planning authority in specific 
addressing and providing clarity on the 
points outlined below, with the measures 
thereafter implemented in accordance with 
the approved plan. 
 

• Map showing the location of key 
features/compartments including 
woodland exclusion zones, pond, 
grassland, etc;  

• Provision of 6 or more bat boxes 
on site; 

• Bat and bird boxes to be put in 
place in advance of the use 
commending;. 

• Pond to be installed prior to use 
commending; 

• Adequate access for foxes and 
hedgehogs to be incorporated in 
the new northern fence line. 

 

1. Muswell Hill CAAC We would suggest that the Council should satisfy itself 
that the impact  of the proposal on the open  nature of 
the site is as minimal as possible, especially bearing in  

The site is not located within the boundary 
of the Conservation Area.  However, the 
character and appearance of the proposal 

P
age 21



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

minds its SLOL status. 
The objection is to the appearance of the proposed chain 
link fencing. This would certainly not preserve or  
enhance the appearance and character of the 
Conservation Area. Nor  is it  appropriate for  this 
location  
it would introduce  a  rather  grim and forbidding inner  
city feel to this footpath . It is disappointing that the chain 
link fencing is the same as was proposed last  year 
which  was also the subject  of much  adverse comment. 
We understand that the applicant has undertaken to 
consider fresh proposals from local residents. We 
suggest therefore that there be a  Condition requiring 
samples of the proposed new fencing to be submitted for  
approval, and stating that  that  the fencing as currently 
proposed is not  acceptable. 
This final point is rather beyond the remit  of the CAAC, 
but  the Council may also wish  to impose a  Condition 
requiring the provision of holes at  the bottom of the 
fence to permit  wildlife to pass on  and off the site. 

has been considered and the proposed 
fence to the northern boundary reduced in 
height.  

2. Cllr Newton 1. Proposed chain link fence is a concern both 
visually and for wildlife. 

1. The fence is with Permitted 
Develoopnment rights as stated in 
Class A of Part 2 (Minor Operations) 
of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) 
(England) Order 2015.  The 
proposed fence to the northern 
boundary has been reduced. 

 

3. Fortis Green 
Community Allotment 

1. Proposed fence with detract from sites open 
nature and character and not add to the sites 

1. The proposed fence is only 30cm 
taller on the eastern boundary and is 

P
age 22



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

Trust biodiversity. A tunnel effect will be created and the 
view from allotments damaged. 

2. Shed, polytunnels and fence will not contribute to 
the biodiversity of the site and will be visually 
instructive in the landscape. 

3. Proposal will interfere with local wildlife and 
exclusion zones are not shown on plans. 

4. Proposal does not comply with all the criteria of 
local plan policy OS3 

 
 

with Permitted Development rights as 
stated in Class A of Part 2 (Minor 
Operations) of the Town and Country 
Planning (General Permitted 
Development) (England) Order 2015.  
A reduction on the northern boundary 
has been incorporated into amended 
plans. 

 
2. The proposal is modest is size and 

scale.  The submitted tree survey 
states that the proposal will have 
‘minimum impact’ on the woodland 
and no healthy trees removed.   

 
3. Similarly to above, the modest size 

and intermittent use of the site is not 
seen as having a significant effect on 
local wildlife.  The vast majority of the 
site remains untouched. 

 
4. This is discussed in the report above. 

 
 

4. Local Residents 11. Damage to a natural wildlife 
habitat/Destruction of Ecological Corridor 

12. Proposed fencing is to high/out of character 
13. Proposal undermined SOL designation 
14. Disturbance of wildlife/loss of biodiversity 
15. Reducing fencing to a smaller site is more 

appropriate 

Addressed in report above.  

P
age 23



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

16. Proposal will not have a significant impact 
on local wildlife 

17. An additional facility for children suffering 
from severe autism to develop skills and 
quality of life 

18. Land is underutilised 
19. Scheme is sensitive to the local  

Environment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 24



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Appendix: 2 Plans and Images 
 

 
 

Site Location Plan 

 
Aerial View of Site 

Page 25



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
 

 
Drawing 1: Site Plan 

Page 26



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

 
Drawing 2: Existing eastern boundary with associated changes and outline of 

structures behind 

Page 27



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
Drawing 3: Northern and southern boundaries with associated changes and 

outline of structures behind 

Page 28



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

 
 

Photo 1: Eastern boundary of site next to public footpath. New chain link fence 
set behind existing boundary fence 

 

 
 

Photo 2: Southern boundary of site – Existing fence and dense hedge retained. 

Page 29



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
Photo 3: Western boundary of site – Existing fence retained. 

 

 
 

Photo 4: Indicative scale of structures 

Page 30



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Appendix: 3 Images submitted by Fortis Green Allotments Trust 
 

 

Page 31



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
 

 
 

Page 32



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

 

Page 33



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Planning Sub Committee 6th July 2015   Item No: 
 
REPORT FOR CONSIDERATION AT PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS  

Reference No:  HGY/2014/3466 Ward:  Seven Sisters 
 

Address:  Tewkesbury House 2 Pulford Road N15 6SP 
 
Proposal:  Erection of a new conservatory to nursery building 

 
Applicant:  Steve Barnes, Haringey Council 
 
Ownership: Haringey Council 
 
Case Officer Contact:  Paul Roberts 
 

Date received: 10/12/2014 
 
Drawing number of plans: TR/01/01 
 

PLANNING DESIGNATIONS: 
 
Not in a Conservation Area 
Not a Listed Building 
 

1.1 This application is being referred to the Planning Committee because the Council is 
the applicant. 
 

1.2 SUMMARY OF KEY REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION  
 

• The principle of additional nursery facilities is welcomed 

• The impact of the development on neighbouring residential amenity is acceptable 

• The design and appearance of the proposal is acceptable 

• There would be no significant impact on traffic movements or parking locally 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 35



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Committee resolve to GRANT planning permission and that the Head of 
Development Management is delegated authority to issue the planning permission and 
impose conditions and informatives: 
 
Conditions: 
1. Implementation within 3 years 
2. In accordance with approved plans 
 
Informatives: 
1. Co-operation 
2. Hours of Construction 
 
In the event that members choose to make a decision contrary to the officer’s 

recommendation, members will need to state their reasons.   

 
  

Page 36



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

3.0  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND SITE LOCATION DETAILS 

4.0  CONSULTATION 

5.0 RESPONSES   

6.0 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 

• Principle of development;  

• Design and appearance; 

• Impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers; 

• Transportation.  

7.0 COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY 

8.0 CONCLUSION 

9.0 RECOMMENDATION 

10.0  APPENDICES 
Appendix 1 – Consultation Responses 
Appendix 2 – Plans 

 
3.0 PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND SITE LOCATION DETAILS 
 
3.1 Proposed Development 
 
3.1.1 The proposal involves the erection of a single storey conservatory addition to 

the existing building. The extension would be located to the rear of the building 
and would have a pitched roof. 

  
3.1.2 The proposed building will operate as a nursery for up to 24 2-year old children, 

split into morning and afternoon sessions of 12 children in each session. 
 
3.2 Site and Surroundings 
 
3.2.1 The subject building is a two storey, detached building located on the southern 

side of Pulford Road.  The site adjoins Tiverton Primary School. 

 
3.2.2 The site was previously run by a private group as a child’s art group and toy 

library.   
 
3.2.3 The building is not listed nor is it located in a conservation area. 

 
3.3 Planning and Enforcement History 
 
3.3.1 HGY/2005/1974 - Change of use and associated works for conversion of 

caretakers house into an early years education centre. APPROVED – 
20/12/2005. 

 
 

 
4.0 CONSULTATION 
 

Page 37



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

4.1 The following were consulted regarding the application and the following 
responses were received: 

 

• Adjoining neighbours;  

• Ward Councillors; and 

• LBH Transportation. 
 
5.0 RESPONSES 
 
5.1 LBH Transportation:  No objection. 

 
6.0 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 The main issues in respect of this application are considered to be: 

• Principle of development 

• Design and appearance 

• Impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers  

• Transportation 
 
6.2 Principle of Development 
 
6.2.1 Local Plan Policy SP0 supports the broad vision of the NPPF, and states that 

the Council will take a positive approach to reflect the presumption in favour of 
sustainable development. Permission will be granted by the Council unless any 
benefits are significantly outweighed by demonstrable harm caused by the 
proposal. 

 
6.2.2 The NPPF recognises that the planning system can play an important role in 

facilitating social interaction and creating healthy, inclusive communities. 
London Plan policy 3.18 lends support to proposals which enhance education 
provision and serve to meet the demands of a growing population. Local Plan 
policy SP16 seeks to ensure the appropriate improvement and enhancements 
of community facilities.  

 
6.2.3 As stated, planning permission was granted in 2005 for the use of this building 

as a children’s centre, with the building more recently being used as a children’s 
art group and toy library. The operators, the Triangle Children’s Centres, 
ceased operating at the site at the end of 2014.  

 
6.2.4 In planning use class terms, the use of the building as a nursery is the same as 

the previous use (Use Class D1) and as such the principle of the use has 
already been established. The assessment of this proposal is primarily 
concerned with the notion of extending such a facility and the impact it has on 
neighbouring residents and other occupiers.  

 
6.2.5 This proposal is set against the context of the increased pressure on 

educational facilities in Haringey. Since September 2013, all local authorities 
have had a statutory duty to fund free early years places for the most 
disadvantaged two year olds using nationally prescribed criteria. The 

Page 38



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

programme is designed to attempt to even out the significant differences that 
exist between children in terms of school readiness based largely on wealth and 
opportunity. Free entitlement in this sense offers each eligible child 15 hours 
per week of early education, up to a maximum of 570 hours per year. The 
requirements for places was estimated at 882 two year olds from September 
2013 this increased to 1,790 from September 2014 and beyond.  

 
6.2.6 This extended facility would serve to assist the Council’s objective of enabling 

every child in the Borough to have the best start in life. The scheme will also 
safeguard employment use on the site to the tune of 4 jobs, which is welcomed. 
In planning policy terms the principle of development is accepted. 

 
6.3 Design and Appearance 
 
6.3.1 The NPPF should be considered alongside London Plan 2011 Policies 3.5 and 

7.6 and Local Plan 2013 Policy SP11, which identifies that all development 
proposals, should respect their surroundings, by being sympathetic to their 
form, scale, materials and architectural detail. 

 
6.3.2 The proposal involves the erection of a 5.9 metre deep single storey (with a 

pitched roof) conservatory which ranges from 2.2m to 3.4m in height. The 
conservatory will replace an existing lean-to structure at the rear. The scale and 
location of the extension is not considered significant in the context of the site 
and the wider surroundings. The conservatory extension will be set behind the 
existing building and would appear in scale and form subservient to the main 
building.  

 
6.3.5 Overall, the proposal is considered to be acceptable and in general accordance 

with London Plan 2011 Policies 3.5 and 7.6 and Local Plan 2013 Policy SP11. 
 
6.4 Impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers 
 
6.4.1 Saved UDP Policy UD3 states that development proposals are required to 

demonstrate that there is no significant adverse impact on residential amenity 
or other surrounding uses in terms of loss of daylight or sunlight, privacy, 
overlooking. Similarly London Plan Policy 7.6 requires buildings and structures 
should not cause unacceptable harm to the amenity of surrounding land and 
buildings, particularly residential buildings, in relation to privacy. 
 

6.4.2 The extension will be set some 9 metres away from the rear boundary of the 
neighbouring residential block. The nearest habitable room windows are 
approximately 10 metres. There will be no consequential loss of outlook or light 
for neighbouring residents. 
 

6.4.3 There will be an increased number of children and parents entering the site, 
however the numbers are not significant (24 children) in the wider context of the 
non-vehicular movements associated with this site, the previous comparable 
use and that of the adjoining school. 

 

Page 39



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

6.4.3 The proposal is therefore not considered to harm the amenities of neighbours 
and is in general accordance with saved UDP 2006 Policy UD3 and concurrent 
London Plan 2011 Policy 7.6 and no objections have been received from 
neighbouring properties. 

 
6.5 Transportation 
 
6.5.1 The proposed site is located in an area with a low public transport accessibility 

level (PTAL2).   
 
6.5.2 The Council’s Transportation team has reviewed the submission and assessed 

the traffic impacts in the wider area. The increase in the size of the facility will 
lead to a negligible increase in potential traffic generation at the site as 
compared to the existing situation and nurseries for this area typically have a 
small catchment area with most parents arriving on foot. Moreover, a number of 
the trips associated with this site will likely be linked to the adjoining Tiverton 
Primary School and it is felt that this development would likely lead to higher car 
occupancy levels.   

 
6.5.3 Overall, the scale of the development is unlikely to generate any significant 

increase in traffic and parking demand which would have any adverse impact 
on the local highway network in the area surrounding the site. The proposal is 
therefore considered to be acceptable and in accordance with London Plan 
2011 Policy 6.9 and Local Plan 2013 Policy SP7.  

 
7.0 CIL APPLICABLE 
 
7.1 Given that the proposal relates to an educational establishment, neither 

Mayoral nor Haringey CiL apply. 
 
8.0 CONCLUSION 
 
8.1 The proposal is seen to be a complementary in-fill development to the 

surrounding townscape, utilising a currently underutilised piece of land to 
provide additional and needed nursery provision for 2 year old children in 
Haringey, without undermining neighbouring amenity. Given the above, this 
application is recommended for APPROVAL. 

 
9.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
9.1  GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the following conditions and 

informatives: 
 
 Conditions 
 
1. The development hereby authorised must be begun not later than the expiration 

of 3 years from the date of this permission, failing which the permission shall be 
of no effect.  

 

Page 40



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of the provisions of the Planning & 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and to prevent the accumulation of 
unimplemented planning permissions.  

 
2. The development hereby authorised shall be carried out in accordance with the 

following approved plans and specifications:  TR/01/01 
 

Reason: In order to avoid doubt and in the interests of good planning. 
 

Informatives: 
 

INFORMATIVE 1:  In dealing with this application, Haringey Council has 
implemented the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework and 
of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) 
(England) (Amendment No.2) Order 2012 to foster the delivery of sustainable 
development in a positive and proactive manner. 
 
INFORMATIVE 2: Hours of Construction Work: The applicant is advised that 
under the Control of Pollution Act 1974, construction work which will be audible 
at the site boundary will be restricted to the following hours:- 
- 8.00am - 6.00pm Monday to Friday 
- 8.00am - 1.00pm Saturday 
- and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays. 

  

Page 41



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

10.0 APPENDICES 
 
APPENDIX 1 – Consultation responses 

 

No Stakeholder Questions/Comments Responses 

    

1 LBH 
Transportation 

No objection  

 
  

Page 42



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

APPENDIX 2 – Plans 
 

SITE LOCATION PLAN 
 
 

   

Page 43



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Aerial Photograph 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 44



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Plans 

Existing       Proposed 

  

  

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Report for: 
Planning Sub Committee  
6.7.15 

Item 
Number: 

 

 

Title: Applications determined under delegated powers 

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

 
Emma Williamson 

 

Lead Officer: Ahmet Altinsoy 

 

 
Ward(s) affected: 
 
All 

 
Report for Key/Non Key Decisions: 
 
 

 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1       To advise the Planning Sub Committee of decisions on planning applications taken 

under delegated powers for the period from 1 June – 19 June 2015.   
 

2. Recommendations 
 

2.1      That the report be noted. 
 

3. Background information 
 

3.1     The Council’s scheme of delegation specifies clearly the categories of applications 
that may be determined by officers.  Where officers determine applications under 
delegated powers an officer report is completed and in accordance with best 
practice the report and decision notice are placed on the website.  As set out in the 
Planning Protocol 2014 the decisions taken under delegated powers are to be 
reported monthly to the Planning Sub Committee.  The attached schedule shows 
those decisions taken. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 47



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

4.1        Application details are available to view, print and download free of charge via the 
Haringey Council website:  www.haringey.gov.uk.  From the homepage follow the 
links to ‘planning’ and ‘view planning applications’ to find the application search 
facility.  Enter the application reference number or site address to retrieve the case 
details. 

 
4.2        The Development Management Support Team can give further advice and can be 

contacted on 020 8489 5504, 9.00am-5.00pm Monday to Friday. 
 

 

Page 48



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,

!""#$%!&$'()*+,%$+,+*-(+,.*+,#,/!&,+*"'0,.)*1,&0,,(

-#(.&/)0$1'!#!,/2

345'678'9:594;8'4<'678'"4=>?'&4@85AB8A6'C#==8;;'64'%A<45B>6D4AE'#=6'FGHIJ'678'K>=LM54:AN'9>985;'DA'58;98=6'4<'678'

<4??4ODAM'D68B;'=4B95D;8'678'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'=>;8'<D?8P

+78'9?>AADAM';6><<'>AN'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'=>;8'<D?8;'>58'?4=>68N'>6'Q67'3?445J'/D@85'!>5L'R4:;8J'S44N'&588AJ'"4AN4AJ'

$TT'HRUP'#99?D=>6D4A;'=>A'K8'DA;98=68N'>6'674;8'4<<D=8;'GPVV>B'W'IPVV9BJ'*4AN>X'W'35DN>XP'(>;8')<<D=85;'OD??'A46'K8'

>@>D?>K?8'OD674:6'>994DA6B8A6P

%A'>NND6D4A'>99?D=>6D4A'=>;8'<D?8;'>58'>@>D?>K?8'64'@D8O'95DA6'>AN'N4OA?4>N'<588'4<'=7>5M8'@D>'678'R>5DAM8X'(4:A=D?'O8K;D68Y'

OOOP7>5DAM8XPM4@P:L

354B'678'74B89>M8'<4??4O'678'?DAL;'64'Z9?>AADAM['>AN'Z@D8O'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A;['64'<DAN'678'>99?D=>6D4A';8>5=7'<>=D?D6XP'

,A685'678'>99?D=>6D4A'58<858A=8'A:BK85'45';D68'>NN58;;'64'5865D8@8'678'=>;8'N86>D?;P

+78'18@8?49B8A6'*>A>M8B8A6'2:99456'+8>B'=>A'MD@8'<:56785'>N@D=8'>AN'=>A'K8'=4A6>=68N'4A'VTV'H\HG'F\]HJ'

GPVV>B'W'IPVV9BJ'*4AN>X'W'35DN>XP

2342546235*!(+*3742846235

9!.$(/,:*%'-(%$#

!;;<=>?@=AB*&C;D*>AEDFG .D>AHDBE?@=AB*&C;D*>AEDFG

!+I

%!%

%#+,

%#-"

%'(+

,J&"

K-#

K-#L

#1%

#%+

#%+L

('(

'1)

'-&

'-&L

.,(

.,)

&,#

&"'

!EMDN@=FDHDB@*%ABFDB@

%ABFDNM?@=AB*!ND?*%ABFDB@

%DN@=O=>?@D*AO*#?POQ<BDFF*R,S=F@=BTU

%DN@=O=>?@D*AO*#?POQ<BDFF*R"NA;AFDEU

I?N=?@=AB*AO*%ABE=@=AB

.D;<?>D*?B*,S@?B@*"<?BB=BT*"DNH=FF=AB

KQ<<*"<?BB=BT*"DNH=FF=AB

KQ<<*"<?BB=BT*"DNH=FF=AB*RL?VANU

#=F@DE*1Q=<E=BT*%ABFDB@

%AQB>=<F*'PB*+DMD<A;HDB@

RL?VANU*%AQB>=<F*'PB*+DMD<A;HDB@

(ABWL?@DN=?<*!HDBEHDB@F

'XFDNM?@=ABF*@A*'@YDN*1ANAQTY

'Q@<=BD*"<?BB=BT*"DNH=FF=AB

'Q@<=BD*"<?BB=BT*"DNH=FF=AB*RL?VANU

.DBDP?<*AO*&=HD*#=H=@DE*"DNH=FF=AB

!;;NAM?<*AO*+D@?=<F

&D<D>AH*+DMD<A;HDB@*QBEDN*/+'

&NDD*"NDFDNM?@=AB*'NEDN*?;;<=>?@=AB*PANZF

/&+

.,K

('&*+,I

",.L*+,I

",.L*.,[

.('

.'1

/N?B@*;DNH=FF=AB

.DOQFD*;DNH=FF=AB

"DNH=FF=AB*BA@*ND\Q=NDE*W*(A@*+DMD<A;HDB@

"DNH=FF=AB*BA@*ND\Q=NDE*W*"DNH=@@DE*

+DMD<A;HDB@

"DNH=FF=AB*ND\Q=NDE

.?=FD*(A*'XVD>@=AB

.?=FD*'XVD>@=AB

!?8>;8';88'#99?D=>6D4A'6X98'=4N8;'K8?4O'O7D=7'7>@8'K88A'>NN8N'<45'X4:5'DA<45B>6D4A'OD67DA'8>=7'S>5NY

Page 49



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'T'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

!<DS?BEN?S#/1Y

%#-" *]!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^38 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'858=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''FI''+78'#@8A:8''$FV'TU,''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433]7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'=4A@856DAM'7D9'64'M>K?8'>6'58>5J'>NND6D4A'4<'N45B85;'>6';DN8'

OD67'a:?D86'K>?=4AX'>AN'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6

''b\V''#?8_>AN5>'!>5L'/4>N''$TT']-1''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543388 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'N8B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM';DAM?8'M>5>M8J'858=6D4A'4<'A8O';DAM?8'M>5>M8'OD67'

ODN8A8N'N5D@8O>X

''GV''/4;8K85X'/4>N''$FV'T"#''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543376 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'>AN'<54A6'@8?:_'ODAN4O;

''Q\''`D=645D>'/4>N''$TT']c3''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

K-# *32!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^_2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'M>K?8'8AN;'>AN'58>5'N45B85J'8_68A;D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4AJ'8A=?4;:58'4<'

<54A6'=>A49X'64'=58>68'945=7'>AN'DA685A>?'>?685>6D4A;

''FVG''#?8_>AN5>'!>5L'/4>N''$FV'T1!''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`_6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'58>5';DAM?8';645X'8_68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'A8O';DAM?8';645X'8_68A;D4A'DA';>B8'

?4=>6D4AP

&54:AN'3?445'3?>6'']T''*:;O8??'#@8A:8''$FV'T,"''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542``_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>6D4A'4<'>'544<'8_68A;D4A'DA=45945>6DAM'>'58>5'N45B85'OD67'>'a:?D86'K>?=4AX'>AN'T'544<'ODAN4O;'64'678'

<54A6

''H'',?MDA'/4>N''$TT']0,''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542762 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'67588'544<?DM76;'64'=58>68'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A

''GQ''(4?A8X'R>6=7'">A8''$FV'F,#''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 50



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'b'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542788 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'=5D66>?';688?'ODAN4O;'64'N4:K?8'M?>d8N'0!`(':AD6;'64'K>X'ODAN4O;'4A'<54A6'>AN'

58>5'8?8@>6D4A;'>6';8=4AN'<?445'?8@8?

''FF''#?K856'(?4;8''$TT']#"''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427`5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'?4<6'8_68A;D4A

''Tb''(4AD;64A'/4>N''$FV'T-"''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354326` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'58>5'=4A;85@>645X'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'OD67';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN';DN8'586:5AJ'

>?685>6D4A;'64'8_D;6DAM'58>5'544<'64'8A?>5M8'8_D;6DAM'=8A65>?'N45B85'ODAN4O'>AN'58=4A<DM:5>6D4A'4<'544<'

ODAN4O;'64'<54A6'544<';?498

'']T''*:;O8??'/4>N''$FV'T-,''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432^` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''QG''*:;O8??'#@8A:8''$FV'T,R''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY VF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543337 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'>AN'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''\I''R>5=4:56'/4>N''$TT']cS''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433__ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM';DAM?8'M?>d8N'ODAN4O;J'OD67'0!`('N4:K?8'M?>d8N':AD6;'6754:M74:6'678'9549856X

''F]I''`D=645D>'/4>N''$TT']cR''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI&+1

('( *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542775 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FGHG'64'DA;6>??'<54A6'

544<?DM76;'64'8_D;6DAM'544<;?498'>AN'67588'544<?DM76;'64'678'>9954@8N'<?>6'544<'C>B8AN8N'9?>AE

''HF''+78'#@8A:8''$FV'TU&''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543_8^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFI^VVT]'64'>?685'K5D=LO45L'^'

58AN85'496D4A;'>AN'954@DN8'9?>DA'M?>;;'64'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;

''F]V''1:L8;'#@8A:8''$FV'TU-''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

*38&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

1AQBEF*/NDDBS#/1Y

%#-" *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 51



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^]^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'678'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4AJ'DA685A>?'?>X4:6'>?685>6D4A;'>AN'

DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'544<'?DM76;

''T\''145;86'/4>N''$TT']2"''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`82 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'678'858=6D4A'4<'"';7>98N'N45B85'8_68A;D4A'OD67'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''\V''U:88A;'/4>N''$FF'TU0''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

K-# *`!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_623 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'>AN'=7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'678'58>5'9>56'4<'678'-F'4<<D=8'9549856X'>AN'A8O';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'

64'<45B'67588';8?<'=4A6>DA8NJ'4A8'K8N544BJ'4A8'985;4AJ'<?>6;'OD67'M>5N8A;'>AN'>B8AD6X';9>=8

''FT-''+7454?N'/4>N''$TT'He,''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542286 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'678';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4A'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'OD67'>'67588';6458X';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'4<<D=8'

K:D?NDAM

''TT''+5DAD6X'/4>N''$TT'H"-''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^62 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'#F'C586>D?E'64'#I'C746'<44N'6>L8>O>XE'>AN'DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'>A'8_65>=6'N:=6'64'678'58>5

''FTF''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'T!!''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`6_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>'=4A;85@>645X

''I''!>5L7:5;6'/4>N''$TT'HaU''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354326^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

T'$>6>?D8'*8O;''H]#''*>5?K454:M7'/4>N''$TT'H$1''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432`] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85

''GI''*XNN?864A'/4>N''$TT'H$,''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432`5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

2:KND@D;D4A'4<'NO8??DAM'74:;8'64'T'<?>6;'C58654;98=6D@8'>99?D=>6D4AE

''Q''1:5A;<45N'/4>N''$FF'T,R''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FV^VQ^TVFI/,3

Page 52



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'I'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433_8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'M54:AN'<?445'9>56'58>5'8_68A;D4A'OD67'=4A@85;D4A'4<'M>5>M8'DA64'7>KD6>K?8'544B'

>AN'589?>=DAM'678'M>5>M8'N445;'64'>'ODAN4O'>6'678'<54A6P

''F''&45N4A'/4>N''$FF'T!#''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI&+1

"(, *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`7_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'bBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''\\''(45AO>??'#@8A:8''$TT']1#''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI!$'/,302,1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`78 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'\PIBJ'

<45'O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bPTB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TPGIB

''T''RD??;DN8'&>5N8A;''$FF'T$R''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI!$'/,302,1

.,) *32!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542728 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'I'C;:5<>=8'O>685'N5>DA>M8'>AN'<D58'95468=6D4A'B8>;:58;E'

>66>=78N'64'#998>?'58<858A=8'#!!^eI\TV^#^FT^TFHGFQG'C45DMDA>?'!?>AADAM'58<858A=8'R&e^TVFT^VHF]E

/8>5'4<''FVF''+5:54'/4>N''$TT'H12''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354272^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'H'C6588'95468=6D4A'B8>;:58;E'>66>=78N'64'#998>?'58<858A=8'

#!!^eI\TV^#^FT^TFHGFQG'C45DMDA>?'!?>AADAM'58<858A=8'R&e^TVFT^VHF]E

/8>5'4<''FVF''+5:54'/4>N''$TT'H12''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543353 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'H'C=4BK:;6D4A'>AN'8A85MX'9?>A6E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FGVI

R>??'58>5'4<''bHI''RDM7'/4>N''$TT'Ha#''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433^` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'\'C58<:;8'>AN'O>;68';645>M8'>AN'58=X=?DAM'<>=D?D6D8;E'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FGQ]

'',BK>;;X'(4:56''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'TR#''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433^7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'I'C6X98'>AN'?4D=>6D4A'4<';8=:58'>AN'=4@858N'=X=?8'9>5LDAM'

<>=D?D6D8;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FGQ]

'',BK>;;X'(4:56''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'TR#''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 53



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'Q'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433`2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'Q'C(4A;65:=6D4A'*>A>M8B8A6'!?>A'>AN'(4A;65:=6D4A'"4MD;6D=;'

!?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FGQ]

'',BK>;;X'(4:56''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'TR#''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433`3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A']'C;4:AN'9544<DAM';=78B8E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^FGQ]

'',BK>;;X'(4:56''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'TR#''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433`6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'H'C;:99?8B8A6>5X'B8674N';6>68B8A6E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FGQ]

'',BK>;;X'(4:56''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'TR#''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235436^` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'Q'C?8@8?'\'4<'678'(4N8'<45'2:;6>DA>K?8'R4B8;E'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FbIIP

''S>5OD=L'(4:56''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'T,-''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543_^] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'b'C;>B9?8'4<'B>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^FGQ]

'',BK>;;X'(4:56''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'TR#''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

*66&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

1NQ>D*/NAMDS#/1Y

!+I *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^57 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'T'_'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'<>;=D>';DMA'>AN'F'_'A4A'D??:BDA>68N'7>AMDAM';DMA

''FFQWFFH''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\a"''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI&+1

%#-" *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427`^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'<45B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'K4_'N45B85'64'58>5

''b''$8O?XA'/4>N''$F]'Q/c''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

K-# *7!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 54



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8']'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]467`2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/868A6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM';8=4AN'<?445'<?>6'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85

''Q]WQG''/>A8?>M7'/4>N''$F]'Qcf''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542258 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>'58>5'544<'8_68A;D4A

3D5;6'3?445'3?>6''bFH''*4:A6'!?8>;>A6'/4>N''$F]'QR#''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235426^_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'S('8_68A;D4A

''I''-5:=8'&54@8''$F]'Q/#''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^5^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'A8O';749<54A6;'>AN'5865>=6>K?8'=>A49X

''FFQWFFH''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\a"''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`63 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'M>5>M8'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4A

''Fb]''&?4:=8;685'/4>N''$F]'Qa2''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427^_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'858=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''F]V''#5A4?N'/4>N''$FI'\aR''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432_] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'58;DN8A6D>?'9549856X'<54B'6O4';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'DA64'b';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'=4B95D;DAM'F'_'

T'K8N544B'<?>6'4A'678'M54:AN'<?445'>AN'T'_'F'K8N544B'<?>6;'4A'678'<D5;6'>AN';8=4AN'<?445;P'/8B4@>?'4<'

=7DBA8X';6>=L'<54B'B>DA'544<J'>NND6D4A'4<'QA4P'544<?DM76;'64'B>DA'544<'>AN';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'>AN'58>5'

8_68A;D4A'>AN'678'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'>'<D5;6'<?445'K>?=4AX'4A'678'<?>AL'8?8@>6D4A

''F]\''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\a$''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354333` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'9>56';DAM?8'>AN'9>56'N4:K?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'OD67'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'=4B954BD;DAM'b'_'

;LX?DM76;'>6'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A'>AN'58>5'N45B85

''FFH''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\a"''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433]_ )<<D=85Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY' ''TTQ''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\RR''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 55



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'H'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

!5494;>?Y' 289>5>6D4A'4<'6O4W;6458X'ODAM'<54A6DAM'&?4:=8;685'/4>N'<54B'678'B>DA'`D=>5>M8'C$4P'TTQ'!7D?D9'">A8E'64'

<45B'>A'DAN898AN8A6'95D@>68'58;DN8A=8J'DA=?:NDAM'ODN8ADAM'4<'678'8_D;6DAM'@87D=:?>5'>==8;;'4<<'&?4:=8;685'

/4>N

K-#L *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^^_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8<:5KD;7B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'958BD;8;'>AN'544<'8_68A;D4A'>AN'8_68A;D4A'>6'58>5'64'954@DN8'F]'<?>6;

''bGGW\VF''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'QU$''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI/,3

#1% *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542637 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"D;68N'K:D?NDAM'=4A;8A6'<45'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'S('8_68A;D4A

''I''-5:=8'&54@8''$F]'Q/#''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^^] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"D;68N'-:D?NDAM'(4A;8A6'<45'58<:5KD;7B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'958BD;8;'>AN'544<'8_68A;D4A'>AN'8_68A;D4A'>6'58>5'

64'954@DN8'F]'<?>6;P

''bGGW\VF''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'QU$''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI/,3

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`85 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'IBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bPGIB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB'CbPbB'>6'

678'649'4<'95494;8N'9>5>986EP

''H'',?B7:5;6'/4>N''$F]'Q/U''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

.,) *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543386 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'\'CN8;=5D96D4A'4<'B>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVFT^VIFQ

''F\\''&58X74:AN'/4>N''$F]'Qc$''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

*38&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

%NAQ>Y*,BES#/1Y

!+I *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354275` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'I_'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'<>;=D>';DMA;J'T_'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'7>AMDAM';DMA;'>AN'F_'

A4AWD??:BDA>68N'=?8>5'>=5X?D='9>A8?';DMA

''F''(54:=7',AN'RD??''$H'H&#''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI/,3

Page 56



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'G'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354333^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'F'_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'<>;=D>';DMAJ'F'_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'7>AMDAM';DMA'>AN'b'_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'

>?:BDAD:B'^'@DAX?'^'9?>;6D=';DMA;

''bIWbG''+78'-54>NO>X''$H'H10''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

K-# *37!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4237` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'6588'74:;8'DA'58>5'M>5N8A'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''F\''2789785N;'RD??''$Q'I#U''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI$)+'1,+

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4362_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+O4';6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4AJ'6O4';6458X'9?:;'K>;8B8A6';DN8'8_68A;D4A'64'>==4BB4N>68'F'_'\'K8N544B'

NO8??DAM74:;8'OD67'>;;4=D>68N'=>5'9>5LDAM'DA'<54A6'X>5N'>AN'58>5'>B8AD6X';9>=8J'N45B85'64'58>5'544<'

;?498'>AN'<>=>N8'>?685>6D4A;'64'8_D;6DAM'NO8??DAM74:;8J'>AN'>;;4=D>68N'O45L;

''\T''2789785N;'RD??''$Q'I//''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542832 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!>56'N8B4?D6D4A'4<'678'8_D;6DAM'b';6458X'6855>=8'4<'I'NO8??DAM'74:;8;J'>AN'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'8_68A;D4A;'>AN'

46785'>?685>6D4A;'64'954@DN8'>'A8O'\';6458X'6855>=8'4<'I'NO8??DAM'74:;8;'OD67'544<'6855>=8;'>AN'K>;8B8A6'

M>5>M8;J'DA=?:NDAM'A8O'T';6458X'DA<D??'8_68A;D4A'64'A4P'QT

''QTW]V''(44?7:5;6'/4>N''$H'H,0''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542836 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'6DBK85'ODAN4O;'>AN'N445'OD67'g#g'8A85MX'N4:K?8'M?>d8N'0!`('ODAN4O;'>AN'

N445'OD67'B>74M>AX'<DAD;7'4A'4:6;DN8'>AN'O7D68'<DAD;7'4A'DA;DN8

3?>6'I''QQ''2789785N;'RD??''$Q'I/$''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^6_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,A?>5M8B8A6'4<'678'<4:5'8_D;6DAM'<?>6;'KX'=58>6DAM'>'67D5N'<?445'8_68A;D4A

3?>6;'-J'(J'1'h',''FF''!>5L'/4>N''$H'H+,''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^7_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/894;D6D4ADAM'4<'8_D;6DAM'=54;;4@85'>AN'=58>6D4A'4<'>NND6D4A>?'=54;;4@85'>?4AM'OD67'?>AN;=>9DAM'>AN'

O45L;'64'678'K4:AN>5X

''Fb''2789785N;'RD??''$Q'IUa''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`55 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

145B85'ODAN4O'8_68A;D4A'64'58>5'544<

3?>6'-''H\''(54:=7'RD??''$H'G,1''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 57



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FV'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542``3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'M>5>M8'>AN'?4O85'M54:AN'<?445P'#?685>6D4A;'64'ODAN4O;J'DA=?:NDAM'589?>=8B8A6'4<'M>5>M8'

N445'OD67'A8O'ODAN4O'>AN'7DM7W?8@8?'ODAN4O'>?4AM';DN8'8?8@>6D4AJ'A8O'<D58'8;=>98'?>NN85'4A'58>5'

8?8@>6D4AP

''Tb''2789785N;'RD??''$Q'IUa''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354272` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'544<'?8@8?'6855>=8'>Ni4DADAM'8_D;6DAM'N45B85

''I\''(44?7:5;6'/4>N''$H'H,0''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542763 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'<8A=DAM

''26'&D?N>;'(>674?D='a:AD45'2=744?'')>LDAM64A'S>X''$H'G,!''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542782 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'^';DN8'8_68A;D4A

'']''1>;7O44N'/4>N''$H'G#1''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354323^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<D5;6'<?445'8_68A;D4A'64'8A?>5M8'0AD6'IJ'DA@4?@DAM'58B4@>?'4<'8_D;6DAM'9>5>986'O>??

''TV''3>D5<D8?N'/4>N''$H'GR&''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432_2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<D5;6'<?445'8_68A;D4A'4@85'8_D;6DAM';DAM?8';6458X'9>56'4<'K:D?NDAM

''T\'',ND;4A'/4>N''$H'H#,''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY VG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432]8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM';6:ND4'K:AM>?4OP',58=6D4A'4<'>'6O4'K8N544B'6O4';6458X'N86>=78N'74:;8'CM54:AN'

>AN'K>;8B8A6E

/8>5'4<'678'(4>=7'R4:;8J''\\1'+49;<D8?N'!>5>N8''+4668A7>B'">A8''$H'H!+''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432^5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

2DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'64'8_D;6DAM'M54:AN'<?445'<?>6

3?>6'-''\T''-85L8?8X'/4>N''$H'H/0''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432^8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'A8O';749<54A6'64'$4567'>AN',>;6'8?8@>6D4A;'4<'8_D;6DAM'=45A85'586>D?':AD6

''bIWbG''+78'-54>NO>X''$H'H10''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 58



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FF'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543366 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'6DBK85'4:6K:D?NDAM

3?>6'\''IH''(44?7:5;6'/4>N''$H'H,0''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354336^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/>D;DAM'4<'544<'4<'8_D;6DAM'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN'5>D;DAM'4<'9>6D4'>AN'=7>AM8;'64'58>5'8?8@>6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'

8_68A;D4A

''FI''-D5=7DAM64A'/4>N''$H'HR!''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433]5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,_68A;D4A'64'K>;8B8A6

''\I''(?D<64A'/4>N''$H'Ha#''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI&+1

('( *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354332] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^V\H\'64'954@DN8'>NND6D4A>?'

KDA';6458'OD67'>;;4=D>68N'BDA45'>?685>6D4A;P

''FIG''+4668A7>B'">A8''$H'G-+''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543_57 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^V\Qb'64'=7>AM8'678'<>=>N8'

B>685D>?;'^'ODAN4O;'=4A<DM:5>6D4A

''&>5>M8;'#Ni>=8A6'F\''(?D<64A'/4>N''$H''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

"(% *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354325^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!5D45'#9954@>?'<45'=7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'-F'C4<<D=8E'64'(b'CNO8??DAM74:;8E

''T\WTI'',ND;4A'/4>N''$H'H#,''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI!$'&/#$+

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543325 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!5D45'>9954@>?'<45'=7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'-F'C4<<D=8E'64'(b'CNO8??DAM'74:;8E

''TWQ''*DNN?8'">A8''$H'H!"''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI!$'&/#$+

.,) *8!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_3]^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'I'C=4A;65:=6D4A'B>A>M8B8A6'9?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FGH\

/4;8K85X'R4:;8''FQI''+4668A7>B'">A8''$H'G-e''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 59



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FT'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^78 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'\'CK4:AN>5X'658>6B8A6E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^bbTVP

''TQ''26>A7498'/4>N''$Q'I$&''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^77 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'b'CN86>D?;'4<'8_685A>?'B>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^bbTVP

''TQ''26>A7498'/4>N''$Q'I$&''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`22 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'I'C(4A;DN85>68'(4A;65:=645;'2=78B8E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^bbTVP

''TQ''26>A7498'/4>N''$Q'I$&''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432_^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'Q'C=4A;65:=6D4A'B>A>M8B8A6'9?>A'DA=45945>6DAM'=4A;65:=6D4A'

?4MD;6D=;'9?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FHFH

''\Q''+78'-54>NO>X''$H'G20''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543365 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'Q'C58<:;8'>AN'O>;68';645>M8E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^FHTIP

''Q]''385B8'!>5L'/4>N''$H'G/e''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI&+1

&"' *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`_` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'<:??'58B4@>?'4<'F'_'R45;8'(78;6A:6'+588P

">AN'64'678'58>5'4<''T]W\]''(8=D?8'!>5L''$H'G#c''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543355 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'94??>5N'64'QB'K8?4O'958;8A6'78DM76'64'Q'_'?DB8'6588;

!5D45X'(4:56''\]''2789785N;'RD??''$Q'IU$''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

*__&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

KAN@=F*/NDDBS#/1Y

%#-" *_!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235426^6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'?4<6'8_68A;D4AJ'A8O'945=7'>AN'>?685>6D4A;'64'678'<54A6'>AN';DN8'8?8@>6D4A;

''I\''+OX<45N'#@8A:8''$T'G$"''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

Page 60



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'Fb'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543266 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN'=4A@85;D4A'4<'M>5>M8'DA64'

7>KD6>K?8'544B

''FTQ'');D85'(58;=8A6''$FV'F/3''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI!,/*'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354338_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45';DN8'>AN'58>5'N45B85;'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'544<'?DM76'64'<54A6

''\b''S44N;DN8'#@8A:8''$FV'bRe''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

K-# *3`!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_575 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A;65:=6D4A'4<'>'9>56';DAM?8'>AN'9>56'6O4';6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4A'OD67'9D6=78N'544<'>AN'589?>=8B8A6';DN8'

N45B85'ODAN4O'64'954@DN8'>'67588'K8N544B'NO8??DAM'>6'M54:AN'>AN'<D5;6'<?445'?8@8?;J'>AN'>;;4=D>68N'

>?685>6D4A;'64'8_D;6DAM';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'DA=?:NDAM'589?>=8B8A6';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'?8>AW64'8_68A;D4A'

C<:56785'A46D<D=>6D4A'<4??4ODAM'94;6>?'954K?8B;'OD67'958@D4:;'A46D<D=>6D4AE

''T\''&58>6'$4567'/4>N''$Q'\"0''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542_27 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A

''HF''345NDAM64A'/4>N''$Q'\+R''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235425`7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4AP

''F\''+OX<45N'#@8A:8''$T'G$a''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542868 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'>AN'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'>'M>5N8A';78N

3?>6'T''Fb''U:88A;'#@8A:8''$FV'b!,''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542885 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,_68A;D4A'4<'>A'8_D;6DAM'64OA74:;8'>6'M54:AN'<?445'>AN';8=4AN'<?445;'64M86785'OD67'B4ND<D=>6D4A;'64'678'

DA685A>?'?>X4:6'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'ODAN4O;

''G''R4?6'(?4;8''$FV'bRS''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^3] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'bPI'B8658'58>5'8_68A;D4A

'']T''->558AM85'/4>N''$FV'Fa#''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY TG^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 61



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'F\'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`_2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5^;DN8'8_68A;D4AP

''TH''(499866;'/4>N''$FV'Fae''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`8^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"4<6'=4A@85;D4A'DA@4?@DAM'7D9'64'M>K?8'>AN'58>5'N45B85P

''!>M8;'(4:56''!>M8;'RD??''$FV'F!e''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354273^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8<:5KD;7B8A6'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4AJ'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'ODAN4OJ'589?>=8B8A6'4<'<54A6';LX?DM76'ODAN4O'

>AN'>NND6D4A'4<'T'A8O'<54A6';LX?DM76;'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

!5DB54;8'R4:;8''TT''"8>;DN8'#@8A:8''$FV'b-0''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542767 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'b'A4P'=4AN8A;85':AD6;'64'M54:AN'<?445'544<

''TTb''*:;O8??'RD??'-54>NO>X''$FV'F11''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427_6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<D5;6'<?445';DN8'8_68A;D4A'>AN'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A

''T\''/DAMO44N'#@8A:8''$T'G$2''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354278^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''Qb''&588A7>B'/4>N''$FV'F"$''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543238 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8A8O>?'4<'8_D;6DAM'K4:AN>5X'<8A=DAM'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A'4<';D68'<>=DAM'!>M8;'">A8'OD67'>;;4=D>68N'O45L;

''):5'">NX'4<'*:;O8??'(>674?D='!5DB>5X'2=744?''!>M8;'">A8''$FV'F!2''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432]5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''\H''">A=78;685'/4>N''$Q'\+#''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432^2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'8_68A;D4A

''T''(499866;'/4>N''$FV'F$$''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VG^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 62



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FI'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543367 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8W544<DAM'>AN'9>56D>?'58K:D?NDAM'4<'>A'8_D;6DAM'58>5'8_68A;D4A'64'M54:ANW<?445P

&54:AN'3?445'3?>6''FT''S8??<D8?N'#@8A:8''$FV'T,#''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433_^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'74:;8'DA64'\'<?>6;'OD67'58>5'K>;8B8A6'>AN'M54:AN'<?445'8_68A;D4A'>AN'58>5'<>=DAM'?4<6'

N45B85

''T''(58DM764A'#@8A:8''$FV'F$0''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354337] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'O7D68':!`('N4:K?8'M?>d8N'ODAN4O;

3?>6'-''bT''#X?B85'!>5>N8''$T'V!R''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

('( *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543_6` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^bVTF'<45'858=6D4A'4<'M?>d8N'

DA<D??'?DAL'CB8>;:5DAM'FB'_'HBE'K86O88A';DAM?8';6458X'4:6K:D?NDAM'>AN'<?>AL'O>??'4<'B>DA'74:;8'>;'>?58>NX'

>9954@8N

'']I''">A=78;685'/4>N''$Q'\2c''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427_] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'\PIBJ'

<45'O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''b\''+OX<45N'#@8A:8''$T'G$a''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

.,) *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543^26 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'b'C18?D@85X'>AN'285@D=DAM'!?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^THHb

'']b''3456D;'&588A''$T'Ga1''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

&"' *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432^^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'<:56785'58N:=6D4A'4<'FB'>AN'<:56785'67DA'4<'FIj'64'F'_'"DB8'+588P

''T]''295DAM=54<6'#@8A:8''$T'GaR''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

*65&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

9?NN=BT?CS#/1Y

%#+, *_!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 63



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FQ'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354327_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45':;8'4<'9549856X'>;'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''QII''&588A'">A8;''$H'VUe''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FV^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543323 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;';8@8A'<?>6;'C=856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'>A'8_D;6DAM':;8E

''T]\''SDM76B>A'/4>N''$H'V"c''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543632 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'64':;8'>;''T'_'T'K8N'<?>6;

''HV''3>?L?>AN'/4>N''$H'V$!''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

%#-" *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543268 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'>AN'N45B85'64'58>5'544<

''\V''28XB4:5'/4>N''$H'V-,''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI&+1

%'(+ *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]43`^7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

`>5D>6D4A'4<'(4AND6D4A'F'C985;4A>?'64E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVVI^FFGG'64'K8'985;4A>?'64'

*;'3>6D7>'">DND'>AN'(4AND6D4A']'C74:5;'4<'4985>6D4AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVVb^TVQ\'64'

4985>68'T\'74:5;';8@8A'N>X;'>'O88L

''bI]''&588A'">A8;''$\'F1f''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

K#,J *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354387] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

3?8_DK?8'(7>AM8'4<':;8':AN85'(?>;;'1'4<'678'+4OA'>AN'(4:A65X'!?>AADAM'C&8A85>?'!85BD668N'

18@8?49B8A6E'C#B8ANB8A6E'C,AM?>ANE')5N85'TVFb';6>56DAM'<54B'TH^FF^TVFbY',_D;6DAM'0;8'(?>;;'#F'

C;749E'W'!5494;8N'0;8'(?>;;'#T'C<DA>A=D>?'>AN'954<8;;D4A>?';85@D=8;'W'8;6>68'>M8A=XEP

''b\I''&588A'">A8;''$\'F1f''

3456:A8'&:BK4

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI3",c&+1

K-# *3^!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235425`] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'<54B'QA4P';8?<W=4A6>DA8N';6:ND4'<?>6;'64'\A4P';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'F'K8N544B'<?>6;P'345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'

=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'>AN';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'>AN'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN'DA685A>?'>?685>6D4A;

''b\''2XNA8X'/4>N''$H'V,c''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 64



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'F]'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354287_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'>AN';LX?DM76;

''GG''3>?L?>AN'/4>N''$H'V$2''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^]] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM';645>M8':AD6'>AN'=58>6D4A'4<'67588'A8O'N4:K?8';6458X'58;DN8A6D>?'NO8??DAM;

/8>5'4<''FQWFH''SDM76B>A'/4>N''$\'F2U''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^56 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'#F'64'#T

''HF''+:5A9DL8'">A8''$H'V1e''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`23 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4A

''HI'',<<DAM7>B'/4>N''$H'V#,''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`3^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#B>?M>B>6D4A'4<'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'DA64'4A8';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'6O4'K8N'<?>6P'',58=6D4A'4<'>'58>5'

8_68A;D4A'DA=?:NDAM'8_685A>?'>?685>6D4A;

''\\''1:=L866'/4>N''$\'F-$''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`_3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!54@DN8'>==8;;';6>D5;'64'58>5'M>5N8A'>AN'=4A@85;D4A'DA64'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;P

''TF'',ANXBD4A'/4>N''$\'F,,''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`]2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8W;6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4A'64'8A?>5M8'8_D;6DAM'LD6=78AP'/8B4@>?'4<'6O4'M>5N8A';78N;'>AN'

858=6D4A'4<'>';:BB85'74:;8P'/89?>=8B8A6'4<'>'M>5N8A'<8A=8P

''bTI''SDM76B>A'/4>N''$H'V$#''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`83 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'>AN'DA<D??'8_68A;D4A'>AN'A8O'ODAN4O;P

3?>6'FJ''QI''1:=L866'/4>N''$\'F-a''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543223 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'DA<D??';DN8'>AN'58>5'8_68A;D4A'64'M54:AN'<?445'<?>6

'']\''">:;>AA8'/4>N''$H'VR!''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 65



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FH'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543263 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'8_685A>?'O>??'DA;:?>6D4A'64'58>5'4<'9549856X

''bb]''SDM76B>A'/4>N''$H'V$#''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432_` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';8BD'N86>=78N';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'74:;8;'C(bE'4<'67588';6458X;'OD67'>==4BB4N>6D4A'DA'544<';9>=8

">AN'#Ni>=8A6'64''T''354KD;785'/4>N''$H'VU2''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543288 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'4@85'8_D;6DAM'M54:AN'<?445'8_68A;D4A

''T'U:88A;'!>5>N8''&588A'">A8;''$H'V/1''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543368 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'8_68A;D4AJ'544<'?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<';?498P

3?>6'-''TG''3>?L?>AN'/4>N''$H'V$2''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433_5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8_68A;D4A

''FVF''R8OD66'/4>N''$H'V-!''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354338] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'?4O85'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4AJ'9>56'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>6';8=4AN'<?445'>AN'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'

8A?>5M8N'58>5'N45B85

''bG'',ANXBD4A'/4>N''$\'F,U''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543385 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A;65:=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'586:5A'DA<D??'>AN'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''QV''#??D;4A'/4>N''$H'V#+''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

('( *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235436_8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FbQG'64'=7>AM8'K5D=L'

<>=DAM'64'K?4=L'>AN'58AN85'O>??'9>DA68N'O7D68J'64'B>6=7'>Ni4DADAM'9549856D8;

3?>6'TJ''FQ'',ANXBD4A'/4>N''$\'F,,''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI&+1

"(% *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 66



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FG'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235428`6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!5D45'>9954@>?'<45'=7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'9549856X'<54B'-F'C>E'C4<<D=8;E'64'(b'C58;DN8A6D>?E

''IGI'W'IG]''&588A'">A8;''$H'V/,''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI!$'/,302,1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543]3^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!5D45'>9954@>?'<45'=7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'-F'C4<<D=8E'64'(b'C58;DN8A6D>?E

)<<D=8;'>6'/8>5''\IG''S8;6'&588A'/4>N''$FI'b!S''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VG^VQ^TVFI!$'/,302,1

"(, *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`7] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''TQI''SDM76B>A'/4>N''$H'V$-''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543275 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'\PIBJ'

<45'O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bP]IB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TPGIB

''FVQ''R>B9N8A'/4>N''$H'VR2''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI!$'/,302,1

.,) *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^`` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'I'CB>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^TIQQ

''F#''R8OD66'/4>N''$H'V-2''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI&+1

*67&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

9=TYT?@DS#/1Y

%#-" *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432]` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'858=6D4A'4<'>'<54A6'945=7

''bH''+4XA8'S>X''$Q'\,&''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433`8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'64'58>5P

''FF''-?44B<D8?N'/4>N''$Q'\,+''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

%'(+ *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 67



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TV'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^36 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

`>5D>6D4A'4<'=4AND6D4A'T'C9?>A;'>AN';98=D<D=>6D4A;E'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^TGVH'64'58@D;8'N5>ODAM;'b]T^VFV#J'b]T^VTF-'>AN'VFI-

''T''S44N'">A8''$Q'I0-''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

K-# *6]!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_3]` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#?685>6D4A;'>AN'8_68A;D4A;'64'678';DAM?8'<>BD?X'NO8??DAM'74:;8'DA=?:NDAM'M>5N8A'O45L;

''R8>67O>X;''(4:568A>X'#@8A:8''$Q'\"/''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542__^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>'74B8'4<<D=8'DA'M>5N8A

''Fb''-?44B<D8?N'/4>N''$Q'\,+''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542532 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!>56D>?'DA685A>?'58<:5KD;7B8A6'4A'M54:ANJ'<D5;6'<?445'>AN'?4<6'64'DA=?:N8J'4A'678'M54:AN'<?445J'LD6=78AJ'A8O'

=?4>L544BJ'A8O';6:NX'OD67';9D5>?'=8??>5J'>AN'A8O':AN85W;6>D5';645>M8J'4A'678'<D5;6'<?445J'K8N544B'b'OD67'

A8O'8A';:D68'h';6>D5=>;8'64'?4<6J'>AN'>6'?4<6'?8@8?J'A8O'K8N544B'\'OD67'8A';:D68P',_685A>?'O45L;'DA=?:N8'

589?>=8B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'ODAN4O'4A'2,'8?8@>6D4A'C<D5;6'<?445EJ'A8O'ODAN4O'4A'$S',?8@>6D4A'CM54:AN'<?445EJ'

589?>=8B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'544<'6D?8;'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'4<'TA4'N45B85;'>AN'>NND6D4A'4<'FA4'A8O'N45B85

''G''`D8O'/4>N''$Q'\1a''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235428`_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'>NND6D4A;J'K>;8B8A6'8_=>@>6D4A'K8?4O'8_D;6DAM'<44695DA6J'A8O'?DM76'O8??'>AN'

;>;7'ODAN4O'64'<54A6'K>X'ODAN4OJ'589?>=8B8A6'ODAN4O'64'<54A6'M>K?8J'A8O'544<'?DM76;'64';DN8'>AN'58>5'

544<;?498'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'4<'58>5'N45B85

''TV''24:67O44N'#@8A:8''$Q'I/f''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^2^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#?685>6D4A;'64'<8A8;65>6D4A'>AN'94;D6D4A'4<'M>5N8A';78NJ'>NND6D4A'4<'M?>;;'=4@85'4@85'9>56'4<'6855>=8'>AN'

?4O85DAM'4<'<54A6'M>5N8A'?8@8?

''F,''-?44B<D8?N'/4>N''$Q'\,+''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^]3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>68'<54A6'K4:AN>5X'658>6B8A6;'<45'678'><458B8A6D4A8N'9549856D8;'O7D=7'OD??'<54A6'-D;749;O44N'/4>N'

>AN'>'95D@>68'>==8;;'54>N

''FT#J'F\'h'FQ''-D;749;O44N'/4>N''$Q'\$e''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^]5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

'']V#''">AMN4A'!>5L'/4>N''$Q'IU&''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI/,3

Page 68



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TF'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^]8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

*4ND<D=>6D4A'4<'958@D4:;?X'>9954@8N';=78B8'C/8<Y'R&e^TVFb^VbVGEP''%A'>NND6D4A'678'>99?D=>6D4A'DA=?:N8;'

<45'>'A8O'=>55D>M8'N5D@8O>X'OD67DA'678'<54A6'M>5N8AJ'A8O'<8A8;65>6D4A'64'<54A6'>AN'58>5'8?8@>6D4A;'>AN'

=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'>'A8O'<54A6'K4:AN>5X'O>??P'%A685A>?'58=4A<DM:5>6D4A'4<'678'9549856X'>AN'>??'>;;4=D>68N'

O45L;

''\''278?N4A'#@8A:8''$Q'\a+''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`33 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

*DA45'B>685D>?'>B8AN8B8A6'<4??4ODAM'678'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFT^FH\\'>AN'

R&e^TVFT^FH\H'<45Y

/8K:D?NDAM'4<'<54A6'<>=>N8'OD67'=7>AM8;'64'<>=>N8'N8;DMAJ'58N:=6D4A'4<'K>;8B8A6'<44695DA6'KX'THV;kBJ'

>NND6D4A'4<'?DM76O8??;'>6'K>;8B8A6'?8@8?J'>NND6D4A'4<'ODAN4O;'64'M>K?8'<>=>N8;J';DB9?D<D=>6D4A'4<'8>;685A'

544<'=4A;65:=6D4AJ'5894;D6D4ADAM'4<'>'=7DBA8X'>AN'DA685A>?'58=4A<DM:5>6D4A'4<';9>=8;P

''bV''18A8O44N'/4>N''$Q'\#R''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`_8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8B4@>?'4<'K>N?X';9>??8N'K5D=L'O>??'ND58=6?X'DA'<54A6'4<'K:D?NDAM'<45'589?>=8B8A6'OD67'NO>5<'O>??'DA'"4AN4A'

X8??4O';64=L'K5D=LO45L'>AN'K?>=L'M>?@>AD;8N';688?'5>D?DAM;'64'B>6=7'A8O'5>D?DAM;'>=54;;'678'54>N'>6'

*>??DA;4A'(8A658'>AN'A8_6'N445'>6'3D8?N'R4:;8

'']''-D;749;O44N'/4>N''$Q'\$e''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`7` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

Y'18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'NO8??DAM74:;8'>AN'4:6K:D?NDAM;'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'589?>=8B8A6';DAM?8'N86>=78N'

NO8??DAM74:;8J'DA=?:NDAM'K>;8B8A6'>AN'?>AN;=>9DAM

''FH''2645B4A6'/4>N''$Q'\$"''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354273_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'>'6DBK85'<5>B8';:BB8574:;8'OD67'?8>N'544<

''TH''S44N'">A8''$Q'I0-''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543222 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'=4A;85@>645X'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''TF''RDM7M>68'#@8A:8''$Q'I2-''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543225 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'>AN'<D5;6'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4AJ'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'>AN'945=7

''T\''e8>6B>A'/4>N''$Q'\1+''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543236 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8B4@>?'4<'@8?:_'ODAN4O;'>AN'954@D;D4A'4<'>'N45B85'ODAN4OP'/8B4@>?'4<'9>56'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN'

58WK:D?NDAM'64'<:??'ODN67P''/8N:=6D4A'4<'?4O85'M54:AN'<?445'64'7>KD6>K?8'544B'78DM76P'%A685A>?'>?685>6D4A;'

DA=?:NDAM';6>D5;'>AN'58B4@>?'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'4<'<54A6';689;

''FbG''$4567'RD??''$Q'\1!''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI/,3

Page 69



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TT'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543262 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>'<D5;6'<?445';DN8'8_68A;D4A'>K4@8'>'M>5>M8

''FV'SD??4ON8A8''FH'`D8O'/4>N''$Q'\1,''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543267 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8<:5KD;7B8A6'>AN'8_68A;D4A'4<'678'*>??DA;4A'29456'(8A658J'DA=?:NDAM'9>56';DAM?8'>AN'9>56'N4:K?8';6458X'

8_68A;D4A'64'678'<54A6'>AN'>'9>56'4A8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'>AN'6O4';6458X'58>5'DA<D??'8_68A;D4AJ'>;'O8??'>;'

DA685A>?'>AN'8_685A>?'>?685>6D4A;

*>??DA;4A'29456;'(8A658''RDM7M>68'2=744?'29456;'3D8?N''-D;749;O44N'/4>N''$Q'\$e''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432]7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'T';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'64'954@DN8';6:ND4'>AN'F'K8N'B>D;4A8668'>AN'=4A@85;D4A'4<':9985'

<?445;'64'>';6:ND4'<?>6'>AN'T'K8N544B'B>D;4A8668

''TbQ''#5=7O>X'/4>N''$Q'I#c''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FV^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354325] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'=4A;85@>645X'^'NDADAM'544B'DA<D??'8_68A;D4A

''QQ''$4567'/4>N''$Q'\##''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543278 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'8=4'M>5N8A'K:D?NDAM'<45':;8'>;'74B8'MXB'>AN';78N'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''b\''24:67O44N'#@8A:8''$Q'I/f''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354333] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!>56D>?'N8B4?D6D4A'DA'>'=4A;85@>6D4A'>58>'<45'58<:5KD;7B8A6'>AN'678'8_68A;D4A'4<'678';=744?'DA=?:NDAM'>'

6O4';6458X'8_68A;D4A'64'678'58>5'4<'S8;6';DN8'4<'678'B>DA'K:D?NDAMJ'678'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'N8=LDAM'>AN'>'

=>A49X'64'678'24:67'S8;6'8?8@>6D4AJ'DA685A>?'>AN'8_685A>?'>?685>6D4A;'>AN'>'=4B95878A;D@8'?>AN;=>9DAM'

;=78B8P

''!58W!589>5645X'2=744?''-D;749;O44N'/4>N''$Q'\!R''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543363 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A

''bQ'')5=7>5N'/4>N''$Q'I+/''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354336] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM';DN8'8_68A;D4A'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'OD67'A8O'8_68A;D4A'64';>B8'<44695DA6'OD67'9D6=78N'

544<

''\''&5>AM8'/4>N''$Q'\#!''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 70



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'Tb'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354362] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<':9985'58;DN8A6D>?'>==4BB4N>6D4A'64'F'_'4A8'K8N544B'<?>6'OD67'8_68A;D4A'64'58>5'>AN'

=4A@85;D4A'4<'544<;9>=8'64'544B;'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'=4A;85@>6D4A'544<?DM76;'64';DN8'>AN'58>5'DA;6>??8N'<?:;7'

OD67'544<';?498;

''FGH#''#5=7O>X'/4>N''$Q'I--''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI/,3

#1% *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542536 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"D;68N'K:D?NDAM'=4A;8A6'<45'9>56D>?'DA685A>?'58<:5KD;7B8A6'4A'M54:ANJ'<D5;6'<?445'>AN'?4<6'64'DA=?:N8J'4A'678'

M54:AN'<?445J'LD6=78AJ'A8O'=?4>L544BJ'A8O';6:NX'>AN'A8O':AN85W;6>D5';645>M8J'4A'678'<D5;6'<?445J'K8N544B'

b'OD67'A8O'8A';:D68'h';6>D5=>;8'64'?4<6J'>AN'>6'?4<6'?8@8?J'A8O'K8N544B'\'OD67'8A';:D68P',_685A>?'O45L;'

DA=?:N8'589?>=8B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'ODAN4O'4A'2,'8?8@>6D4A'C<D5;6'<?445EJ'A8O'ODAN4O'4A'$S',?8@>6D4A'

CM54:AN'<?445EJ'589?>=8B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'544<'6D?8;'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'4<'TA4'N45B85;'>AN'>NND6D4A'4<'FA4'

A8O'N45B85

''G''`D8O'/4>N''$Q'\1a''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354323_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"D;68N'K:DNDAM'=4A;8A6'<45'58B4@>?'4<'@8?:_'ODAN4O;'>AN'954@D;D4A'4<'>'N45B85'ODAN4OP'/8B4@>?'4<'9>56'

58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN'58WK:D?NDAM'64'<:??'ODN67P''/8N:=6D4A'4<'?4O85'M54:AN'<?445'64'7>KD6>K?8'544B'78DM76P'

%A685A>?'>?685>6D4A;'DA=?:NDAM';6>D5;'>AN'58B4@>?'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'4<'<54A6';689;

''FbG''$4567'RD??''$Q'\1!''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI/,3

('( *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543_3` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4A'B>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6;'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FG\I'64'8A>K?8'58B4@>?'

>AN'58K:D?NDAM'4<'<?>AL'O>??;J'544<'>AN'=7DBA8X;

''\T''R>B9;68>N'">A8''$Q'\""''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543828 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FHbT'64'>NN'<D5;6'<?445'MXB'

ODAN4O;J'M54:AN'<?445'>==8;'N445J'58>5'>==8;;';6>D5;'>AN'5865>=6>K?8';?DNDAM'944?'N445;

''TI''-54>N?>AN;'/4>N''$Q'\#,''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

.,) *8!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542__` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A;'b'CB>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FIIH

">AN'64'58>5'4<''I''(7:5=7'/4>N''$Q'\UR''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542_]2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A;'Q'CB4AD645DAM'4<'K>;8B8A6'=4A;65:=6D4A'O45L;E'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FIIH

">AN'64'58>5'4<''I''(7:5=7'/4>N''$Q'\UR''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 71



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'T\'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`]6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'b'CN86>D?;'4<'N:>?'498ADAM'544<'?DM76';X;68BE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^VHbG

''FH''R>B9;68>N'">A8''$Q'\2-''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427]6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'186>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'FV'C-4:AN>5X'N86>D?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^T\Q\

RDM7M>68'!4?D=8'26>6D4A''\V]''#5=7O>X'/4>N''$Q'\$S''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542753 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'186>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'TT'C-D5N'>AN'K>6'K4_8;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^T\Q\

RDM7M>68'!4?D=8'26>6D4A''\V]''#5=7O>X'/4>N''$Q'\$S''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543]`^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'\'CN86>D?8N';=78N:?8'4<'O45L;E'>66>=78N'64'"D;68N'-:D?NDAM'

(4A;8A6'R&e^TVFI^VbHT

IH''RDM7'!4DA6'T''$4567'RD??''$Q'\#f''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TG^VI^TVFI&+1

&"' *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_566 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'<8??DAM'4<';8BD'B>6:58',AM?D;7')>L'6588P

''T''-?44B<D8?N'/4>N''$Q'\,+''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI/,3

*_`&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

9ANBFDCS#/1Y

!+I *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543___ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'F'_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'74>5NDAM';DMA

''345B85'R45A;8X'18946''RDM7'265886''$H']!e''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

%#-" *]!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^_8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'<45B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85J'DA;856D4A'4<'<54A6'544<?DM76'>AN'5894;D6D4ADAM'^'

8A?>5M8B8A6'4<'58>5'544<?DM76

''b\''/>67=44?8'#@8A:8''$H'G$#''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

Page 72



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TI'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`5^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'>'N45B85'544<'8_68A;D4A'OD67'544<'?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<';?498

''FTF''%AN85OD=L'/4>N''$H'Ga/''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354273] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'=4A@85;D4A'<54B'6O4'<?>6;'64';DAM?8'<>BD?X'NO8??DAM'74:;8P

''TQH''!>5L'/4>N''$H'Hae''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI$)+'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543287 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'<45B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'<54A6'544<?DM76;

'']F''-4X64A'/4>N''$H']#,''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VG^VQ^TVFI&+1

K-# *3^!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4__37 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'M54:AN'<?445'4<<D=8'64'K8'DA=45945>68N'DA64'>A'8_D;6DAM'58;DN8A6D>?'>9>56B8A6

'']b''+4668A7>B'">A8''$H'G-,''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235426_^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'T'_'544<'?DM76;'64'<54A6';?498'4<'544<

''IT''-88=7O44N'/4>N''$H']$&''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^28 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'M>5N8A'544B

''FFG''$DM76DAM>?8'">A8''$H']"&''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^__ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'M>5>M8'>6'58>5'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X'N86>=78N'74:;8'>;'589?>=8B8A6

''F\\''*DNN?8'">A8''$H']"#''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^]` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$8O'8_685A>?';6>D5=>;8'64'58>5'4<'9549856X'?8>NDAM'<54B'<D5;6'<?445'LD6=78A'64'678'M>5N8A

3?>6'#''TF''$DM76DAM>?8'">A8''$H']/#''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^82 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''b]''/4L8;?X'#@8A:8''$H'H$2''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 73



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TQ'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^^7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'<?>6'>K4@8';749'DA64'67588';8?<W=4A6>DA8N':AD6;J'589?>=8B8A6'4<'358A=7'N445;'OD67'

;>;7'ODAN4O'>AN'678'>NND6D4A'4<'>'A8O'544<?DM76'64'678'<54A6'544<';?498P

'']H''RDM7'265886''$H']$0''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^`7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'<?>6'>K4@8';749'DA64'T'$4P';8?<W=4A6>DA8N':AD6;'>AN'678'589?>=8B8A6'4<'58>5'<>=DAM'

358A=7'N445;'OD67';>;7'ODAN4OP

'']H''RDM7'265886''$H']$0''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`__ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4AP

''\V''R>5@8X'/4>N''$H'G!#''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`7^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!5494;8N'8_68A;D4A'CFF;kBE'>AN'>?685>6D4A;'64'8_D;6DAM'NO8??DAM'74:;8

''\T#''(7:5=7'">A8''$H']-+''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354275_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"4<6'8_68A;D4A'DA=?:NDAM'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'>?685>6D4A'4<'9D6=78N'544<'<54B'7D998N'64'M>K?8'8AN'

C>B8AN8N'N8;=5D96D4AE

''F\Q#''$4567'`D8O'/4>N''$H']$-''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542787 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;856D4A'4<'6O4'A8O'ODAN4O;'64'678'<54A6';DN8'8?8@>6D4A'4<'>'M54:AN'<?445'<?>6

3?>6'#''T\'',?N85'#@8A:8''$H'H!2''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542778 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'N45B85'ODAN4O;'64'58>5'>AN'<?>AL'544<';?498;'>AN'544<'ODAN4O;'64'678'

<54A6'544<';?498

''F]''/DKK?8;N>?8'/4>N''$H'],!''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543228 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4A

3?>6'#''FG''*4A6>M:8'/4>N''$H'G!a''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543285 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'6DBK85'985M4?>'DA'A4567W8>;6'=45A85'4<'95D@>68'M>5N8A

/8>5'4<''FWbb''!5D45X'#@8A:8''$H']/!''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI/,3

Page 74



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'T]'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543327 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<'0;8'<54B'586>D?^4<<D=8':AD6'4A'678'M54:AN'<?445'>AN'58;DN8A6D>?'b'K8N'<?>6'4A'<D5;6'>AN';8=4AN'

<?445'64'1F'(?DAD='<45'1D;;4=D>6D@8'26:ND8;J'>AN'DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'A8O';749<54A6

''bI''+4668A7>B'">A8''$H'G-1''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543333 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'O44N8A';>;7'ODAN4O;'OD67'!`(:J';DMA>6:58'785D6>M8';>;7'ODAN4O;'OD67'>'O7D68'<4D?8N'

<DAD;7J'>AN'58>5'<58A=7'9>6D4'N445;'<54B'O7D68W9>DA68N'6DBK85'64'O7D68W<4D?8N'!`(:'N445;

''QT''$DM76DAM>?8'">A8''$H']Uc''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

('( *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543383 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^TFQH'<45'58B4@>?'4<'

544<?DM76;'<54B':AD6;'FW\P'#NND6D4A'4<'T'544<?DM76;'64':AD6'QP'#?685>6D4A'4<'678'>998>5>A=8'4<'Q'95494;8N'

ODAN4O;'64':AD6;'FW\P'#?685>6D4A'4<'b'95494;8N'8A65>A=8'N445;'64':AD6;'FW\'64'K8';DAM?8W?8><';4?DN'6DBK85'

N445;P'#?685>6D4A'4<'T'95494;8N'8A65>A=8'N445;'64':AD6;'IhQ'64'K8';4?DN'6DBK85'N445;P'#?685>6D4A'4<':AD6'Q'

64'DA=?:N8'T'>NND6D4A>?'K8N544B;J'F'>NND6D4A>?'K>67544BJ'>AN'DA=58>;8N'?D@DAM';9>=8'DA'?DA8'OD67'"R1&'

M:DN>A=8J'>=7D8@8N'KX'<D??DAMWDA'4<'<?4459?>68'>6';8=4AN'<?445P'/8B4@>?'4<'8_D;6DAM'544<'65:;;8;'6754:M74:6P'

#NND6D4A'4<'F'N4OA9D98'64'678';4:67'8?8@>6D4AP'#?685>6D4A'4<'678'?>AN;=>9DAM';=78B8P

''(>B9;K4:5A8'S8??'R4:;8''&58>6'#BO8??'">A8''$H']!+''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI/,3

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433^] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'TPI]IB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TP\TIB

''bQ''!5D45X'/4>N''$H'],c''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TG^VI^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

.,) *8!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_3`5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'FF'CN86>D?8N';:5<>=8'O>685'N5>DA>M8';=78B8E'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^TVFG

''R45A;8X'/8:;8'>AN'/8=X=?DAM'(8A658''RDM7'265886''$H']U-''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_3`8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'FT'C;=78B8'<45'678'*4;8??8'K544L'=:?@856'ND@85;D4AE'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^TVFG

''R45A;8X'/8:;8'>AN'/8=X=?DAM'(8A658''RDM7'265886''$H']U-''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_3`^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'F]'C!D?DAM'*8674N'26>68B8A6E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVFb^TVFG

''R45A;8X'/8:;8'>AN'/8=X=?DAM'(8A658''RDM7'265886''$H']U-''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 75



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TH'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_3`` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'FQ'C!D?DAME'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^TVFG

''R45A;8X'/8:;8'>AN'/8=X=?DAM'(8A658''RDM7'265886''$H']U-''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542]85 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'FH'C34:AN>6D4A'18;DMAE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVFb^TVFG

''R45A;8X'/8:;8'>AN'/8=X=?DAM'(8A658''RDM7'265886''$H']U-''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235425^6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'\V'C9?>A;'>AN'8?8@>6D4A;'4<'8?8=65D=';:K;6>6D4A'8A=?4;:58E'

>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^TVFG

''R45A;8X'/8:;8'>AN'/8=X=?DAM'(8A658''RDM7'265886''$H']U-''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI&+1

*_2&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

LQFPD<<*9=<<S#/1Y

!+I *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427`6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'F_'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'<>;=D>';DMA'>AN'F_'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'7>AMDAM';DMA

''FG]''*:;O8??'RD??'-54>NO>X''$FV'b/2''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432^7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'T_'8_685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'<>;=D>';DMA;J'F_'8_685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'7>AMDAM';DMAJ'T_'

A4AWD??:BDA>68N'@DAX?';DMA;J'F_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'>=5X?D=';DMA'>AN'T_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'>=5X?D=';DMA;

''FGV''*:;O8??'RD??'-54>NO>X''$FV'b21''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY VF^VQ^TVFI&+1

%#-" *^!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^`3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'678'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'A8O'58>5'N45B85J'>?685>6D4A;'64'8_D;6DAM'N45B85'>AN'

DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'544<'ODAN4O;P

''F\'')A;?4O'&>5N8A;''$FV'ba0''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542777 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'7D9'64'M>K?8'=4A@85;D4A'>AN'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'A8O'N45B85'ODAN4O'64'678'58>5'4<'

678'9549856X

''IG''*:;O8??'RD??'!?>=8''$FV'b/!''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354326_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'58@D;D4A'4<'9549856X'<54B'6O4'<?>6;'64';DAM?8'<>BD?X'NO8??DAM

''QI''!>5L'#@8A:8'24:67''$H'H"c''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

Page 76



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TG'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432]] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''HT''S44N'`>?8''$FV'b1$''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354327] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'>'N45B85J'6O4'@8?:_'ODAN4O;'64'678'<54A6'4<'678'

8?8@>6D4A'>AN'>'a:?D86'K>?=4AX

''F\''/8N;64A'/4>N''$H']Ra''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354336_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'678'858=6D4A'4<'>'58>5'8_68A;D4AP

''\''!5D45X'#@8A:8''$H']/$''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354366_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'954@D;D4A'4<'>'58>5'8?8@>6D4A'544<'8_68A;D4A'4@85'8_D;6DAM'544<'>AN'954@D;D4A'4<'

>'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A'A8O';LX?DM76'ODAN4O'954@D;D4A'4<'>'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A

''FQ''S44N?>AN'&>5N8A;''$FV'b0#''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

%'(L *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]467__ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

`>5D>6D4A'4<'(4AND6D4A'T'C>9954@8N'9?>A;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FH\Q'DA'45N85'64'

>B8AN'DA685A>?'?>X4:6;J'<8A8;65>6D4AJ'58>5'8?8@>6D4A'>AN'678';866DAM'4:6'4<'678'K:D?NDAMP

''bV''*:;O8??'RD??''$FV'b+#''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

K-# *35!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]43725 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'8_68A;D4A'>6'<D5;6'<?445'?8@8?J'=58>6D4A'4<'58>5'<>=DAM'6855>=8'>AN'M54:AN'?8@8?'K885'M>5N8AJ'>AN'

58B4@>?'4<';8=6D4A;'4<'8_D;6DAM'58>5'gO45L;749'^'DAN:;65D>?g'K:D?NDAM'>6'58>5

''TIH''*:;O8??'RD??'-54>NO>X''$FV'b2R''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^55 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'<D5;6J';8=4AN'>AN'67D5N'<?445;'64'<45B'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;J'58B4@>?'4<'58>5'=4A;85@>645X'

8_68A;D4A'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'4<'A8O';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A

''FQG''#@8A:8'*8O;''$FV'b$$''

#KD4?>'')?4X8N8

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^^` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'8_68A;D4A'OD67'K>;8B8A6'>AN'>?685>6D4A;'64'8_D;6DAM'58>5'>AN'<?>AL'8?8@>6D4A;

''II'')A;?4O'&>5N8A;''$FV'bae''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 77



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'bV'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^`6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DN8'>AN'58>5';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A

''bQ''(4AA>:M76'&>5N8A;''$FV'b"-''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^`5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'-F'64'1T'9D?>68;';6:ND4

0AD6'\''QbW'Q]''#678A>8:B'!?>=8''$FV'bR"''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^73 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5';DN8'8_68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'N45B85'ODAN4O'64'58>5'>AN'<54A6

''Q''R>58<D8?N'/4>N''$H'HUe''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`52 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6';DN8'DA<D??'8_68A;D4AJ'A8O'N445;'>AN'ODAN4O;'>6'M54:AN'<?445'>AN'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'DA=?:NDAM'

8_68A;D4A'>AN'544<'?DM76;'>6'?4<6'?8@8?

''bI''&5>AN'#@8A:8''$FV'b-1''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`5] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''FHI''(5>A?8X'&>5N8A;''$FV'b#&''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354272_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/>D;DAM'O>??;'4<'8_D;6DAM'=4A;85@>645XJ'58B4@DAM'M?>d8N'544<'>AN'K:D?NDAM'A8O'<?>6'544<

''H]''!>5L'#@8A:8'24:67''$H'H"c''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542725 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'A8O';DAM?8';6458X'=4A;85@>645X'4A'678'58>5'8?8@>6D4A

''TG''"XA64A'/4>N''$H'H2/''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354322_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'OD67';LX'?DM76'>AN'DA685A>?'>?685>6D4A;

3?>6'#''HT''*:;O8??'RD??'!?>=8''$FV'b//''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543233 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'>AN';DN8'8_68A;D4A

''F]F''!>5L'/4>N''$H'Haa''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 78



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'bF'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543277 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'^';DN8'DA<D??'>AN'58>5'8_68A;D4A'CR4:;874?N85'#99?D=>6D4AE

''F\''/8N;64A'/4>N''$H']Ra''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433]3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8B4@>?'4<';8=4AN'<?445'58>5'K>?=4AXJ'8_68A;D4A'4<';8=4AN'<?445'?4<6'544B'>AN'58M:?>5D;>6D4A'4<';>B8'

8_D;6DAM'?4<6'544B

''Fb\''(5>A?8X'&>5N8A;''$FV'b#R''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FQ^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543382 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8'N45B85

''I''&5>AN'#@8A:8''$FV'b#e''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI&+1

('( *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427__ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FFQG'64'954@DN8'9?>A6'<45'

678'586>D?':AD6

''FV]WF\b''*:;O8??'RD??'/4>N''$FV'bR2''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI&+1

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543286 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bPFB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TPHB

''\''!5D45X'#@8A:8''$H']/$''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY TG^VI^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

.,) *7!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354282] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'b'CB>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FH\Q

''bV''*:;O8??'RD??''$FV'b+#''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`56 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'H'C6588'95468=6D4AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^FG]b

''(4AA>:M76'"4NM8''(4AA>:M76'/4>N''$\'\$/''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`5_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'G'C6588'W'<4:AN>6D4AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^FG]b

''(4AA>:M76'R4:;8''(4AA>:M76'&>5N8A;''$FV'b"R''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 79



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'bT'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542``` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'\'C;=588ADAM'64'>??';4:67'<>=DAM'K>?=4AD8;'>AN'6855>=8;^>B8AD6X'

>58>;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^TbTI

'']]''*:;O8??'RD??''$FV'b!a''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543256 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A']'C(4A;65:=6D4A'>AN',A@D54AB8A6>?'*>A>M8B8A6'!?>AE'>66>=78N'

64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FG]b

''(4AA>:M76'R4:;8''(4AA>:M76'&>5N8A;''$FV'b"R''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354325_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'F\'C(4A;65:=6D4A'*>A>M8B8A6'!?>A'>AN'(4A;65:=6D4A'"4MD;6D=;'

!?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FG]bP

''(4AA>:M76'R4:;8''(4AA>:M76'&>5N8A;''$FV'b"R''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354338` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'FV'C?>AN;=>9DAME'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^^FG]b

''(4AA>:M76'R4:;8''(4AA>:M76'&>5N8A;''$FV'b"R''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543_^` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'Q'C(4A;65:=6D4A'*>A>M8B8A6'!?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^bVI]

'',?8=65D=D6X'2:K'26>6D4A'58>5'4<'FFV'>AN'FFT''!5D45X'/4>N''$H''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TG^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235435^7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'FV'C6588'95468=6D4AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^bVI]

'',?8=65D=D6X'2:K'26>6D4A'58>5'4<'FFV'>AN'FFT''!5D45X'/4>N''$H''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FQ^VQ^TVFI&+1

&,# *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354322] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+78'589?>=8B8A6'4<'b'A4P'>A68AA>;'4A'678'544<'4<'678'K:D?NDAM'OD67'Q'A4P'A8O'>A68AA>;':6D?D;DAM'8_D;6DAM'

;:99456'94?8;J'678'589?>=8B8A6'4<'>'5>ND4'8k:D9B8A6'=>KDA86'OD67'T'A4P'A8O'=>KDA86;'>6'M54:AN'?8@8?'>AN'

O45L;'>A=D??>5X'6785864P

'']]''*:;O8??'RD??''$FV'b!a''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

&"' *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542533 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'@>5D4:;'O45L;'64'@>5D4:;'6588;P

-:=LDAM7>B'"4NM8''T''*:;O8??'RD??''$FV'b+&''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 80



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'bb'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`6^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'58N:=8';DN8'?>6858?;'4@85>??'58N:=8';DN8'?>685>?;'4@85>??'KX'F'64'TB'64'=58>68'>'TPIB'

=?8>5>A=8'64'F'_'(8N>5'+588P

''FQ''(5>AB458'S>X''$FV'b+!''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

*_7&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

(AD<*"?NZS#/1Y

%#-" *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543356 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'67>6'8_68AN;'4@85'58>5'6O4';6458X'4:65DMM85

''FIF''SD??DAMN4A'/4>N''$TT'Q2,''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

K-# *3_!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^]2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89>D5;'64'K4:AN>5X'<8A=DAM'DA=?:NDAM'A8O'K5D=L'>AN';64A8'9?DA67;'64';:99456'589>D58N'B86>?'5>D?DAM;

''$48?'!>5L'!5DB>5X'2=744?''&?>N;64A8'#@8A:8''$TT'Q"R''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^]6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'<4:5'@8?:_'544<?DM76;'64'=58>68'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A

''TVV''"XBDAM64A'#@8A:8''$TT'QaR''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^53 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DN8'8_68A;D4A'OD67'9D6=78N'544<'>AN'67588';LX?DM76;

''FV''"X66?864A'/4>N''$H'VU-''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^5_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'>AN'58>5'8_68A;D4A'OD67'<?>6'544<'N8;DMA

'']''S>?N8M5>@8'/4>N''$H'VU#''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`36 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8'8_D;6DAM'6DBK85'<5>B8N'M?>d8N';=588A;'>AN'N445;'OD67'94ON85'=4>68N'B86>?'<5>B8N'M?>d8N'

;=588A;'>AN'N445;P'$8O'=4A=5868'8A65>A=8'5>B9'>AN'N445;'>;'DAND=>68N

''T\#W\V#''&?>N;64A8'#@8A:8''$TT'Q""''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`_] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'74:;8'DA64'T'_';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''F\G''SD??DAMN4A'/4>N''$TT'Q2,''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI/,3

Page 81



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'b\'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542786 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'^';DN8'8_68A;D4A'9?:;'DA;856D4A'4<'<D@8'A8O';LX?DM76;'64'678'544<

''FTF''*45?8X'#@8A:8''$TT'Q$&''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542785 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'<D5;6'<?445':AD6'<54B':A;98=D<D8N'=4BB85=D>?'C@>=>A6';DA=8'K:D?6E'64'1T

''\''RDM7'/4>N''$TT'Q-c''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427^7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;856D4A'4<'<D5;6'<?445'ODAN4O'64'58>5'<?>AL'O>??'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AEP

''F]''*45?8X'#@8A:8''$TT'Q"e''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543235 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'>AN';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'64'678'58>5'4<'678'74:;8

'']H''3>55>A6'#@8A:8''$TT'Q!a''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433`_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''\GG''"45N;7D9'">A8''$TT'I1"''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433`7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'6O4';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'<54B'74:;8P

''bV''SD??DAMN4A'/4>N''$TT'Q2-''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354366] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8_68A;D4A

''I''*>?@85A'/4>N''$H'V",''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

('( *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354328_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFF^VQFT'>AN'A4AWB>685D>?'

>B8ANB8A6'R&e^TVFT^FTbF'64'DA654N:=8'BDA45'>B8ANB8A6;'64'?4=>6D4AJ'?8AM67;'>AN'<:A=6D4A;'4<'=856>DA'

K:D?NDAM;'>AN'DA654N:=6D4A'4<'>NND6D4A>?';B>??W;=>?8'>A=D??>5X';65:=6:58;

''(454A>6D4A'2DNDAM;J'$4567'4<'+:5A9DL8'">A8J'R45A;8XJ'>AN''R45A;8X'18946J'24:67'4<'+:5A9DL8'">A8''$H''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY VF^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 82



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'bI'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433^5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'678''M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^Vb]]'64'=7>AM8'8_685A>?'

<DAD;7'4<'678'O>??;'C8_=?:NDAM'K5D=L'>5=78;E'64'>'O7D68'58AN858N'<DAD;7'64'B>6=7'678'?4O85'?8@8?'4<'678'

K:D?NDAM

''FVFWFVb''*>X8;'/4>N''$TT'Q0!''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433_2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

'']H''R45A;8X'!>5L'/4>N''$H'Vae''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI!$'/,302,1

.,) *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433^6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'T'C58<:;8'>58>'>AN'=X=?8'9>5LDAM'<>=D?D6D8;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FVGF

''IV''+:5A9DL8'">A8''$H'V!2''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI/,3

*3`&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

(AN@YQHXDN<?BE*"?NZS#/1Y

%#+, *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432^6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'6O4'<?>6;

''FQ''2:6785?>AN'/4>N''$F]'V-$''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FV^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543_6] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45':;8'4<'9549856X'>;'<D@8';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''\''26'!>:?;'/4>N''$F]'V$a''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VG^VQ^TVFI&+1

%'(+ *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`3_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

`>5D>6D4A'4<'>'=4AND6D4A'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFT^FIQF'64'>??4O'<45'-F'4<<D=8'

:;8

''QbG''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'H-1''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI&+1

K-# *7!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]46]5_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(?8>5>A=8'4<'8_D;6DAM'N858?D=6';D68'>AN'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'I'_'A8O'K:D?N'64OA'74:;8;'OD67'>A=D??>5X'=>5'

9>5LDAM'>AN'>B8AD6X';9>=8

">AN'58>5'4<'']VIW]V]''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'H#1''

$8D?'*=(?8??>A

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 83



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'bQ'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235428_5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'64'#b'DA'M54:AN'<?445';749

''HFQWHFH''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'V,e''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^83 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'>AN'58>5'N45B85

''\\''"45N;7D9'">A8''$F]'H$2''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^8] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,_68A;D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'=4A;85@>645XP

''IQ''#5MX?8'/4>N''$F]'V-"''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^^6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,_D;6DAM'K:D?NDAM'OD67'68B945>5X'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'CR&e^TVFT^FTHGE'64'K8'B>N8'985B>A8A6'OD67'

BDA45'>B8ANB8A6;

''QbG-''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'H-1''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`]3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>6D4A'4<'>'@87D=?8'=54;;4@85

''II''SD??4:M7KX'">A8''$F]'VUe''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543227 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M>5N8A'4<<D=8'64'589?>=8';78N;'DA'58>5'M>5N8A

''TQ''(4BB4AO8>?67'/4>N''$F]'V!$''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354323] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'1T'C#;;8BK?X'>AN'"8D;:58E'64'1F'C$4AW/8;DN8A6D>?'%A6:D6D4A;E

''HV]''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'H,/''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543357 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

&54:AN'>AN'<D5;6'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''FT''34X?8'/4>N''$F]'V$"''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI/,3

#1% *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235428_8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"D;68N'-:D?NDAM'(4A;8A6'<45'DA685A>?'O45L;'DA'=4AA8=6D4A'OD67'678'=7>AM8'4<':;8'64'#b'DA'M54:AN'<?445'

;749

''HFQWHFH''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'V,e''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 84



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'b]'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354327^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'IBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TPGB

''Fb''S45=8;685'#@8A:8''$F]'V+0''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

.,) *8!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235423`] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'F]'C8_65>=6'N:=6'^'<?:8E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^FVHV

`>=>A6'">AN'-86O88A''F]'>AN'b\''!58645D>'/4>N''$F]'H1c''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`2` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'I'C8A=?4;:58;'>54:AN'678';D68'K4:AN>5XE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^TGFb

''HQI''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'H,e''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`27 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'\'C=4A;65:=6D4A'B>A>M8B8A6'^'?4MD;6D=;'9?>AE'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^TGFb

''HQI''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'H,e''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`32 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'b'CB>685D>?';>B9?8;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^TGFb

''HQI''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'H,e''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`68 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'b'C<:??'N86>D?;'4<'678'8_65>=6D4A^<D?65>6D4A';X;68BE'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'R&e^TVF\^TI]V

''QbG''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'H-1''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543378 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'G'C(4A654?'4<'(4A;65:=6D4A'1:;6E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FVHV

''18@8?49B8A6';D68'K86O88A'F]'>AN'b\''!58645D>'/4>N''$F]''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

*62&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

)@*!BBFS#/1Y

%#+, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 85



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'bH'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543556 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'6O4';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''Q''R>55DAM>X'/4>N''$FI'ba1''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TG^VI^TVFI&+1

%#-" *_!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^3` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'858=6D4A'4<'58>5';DN8'586:5A'8_68A;D4A'>AN'?4<6'8_68A;D4A'DA=?:NDAM'58>5'

N45B85

''T]''):?64A'/4>N''$FI'I!e''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`35 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85J'544<'?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<';?498

''IF''S>5OD=L'&>5N8A;''$\'Fa1''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354335_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'954@D;D4A'4<'>'58>5'8?8@>6D4A'N45B85'544<'8_68A;D4A'OD67'544<'?DM76;'64'<54A6'

544<';?498

''\''(5>A?8DM7'/4>N''$FI'b#1''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

K#,J *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354328` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

3?8_DK?8'(7>AM8'4<':;8':AN85'(?>;;'1'4<'678'+4OA'>AN'(4:A65X'!?>AADAM'C&8A85>?'!85BD668N'

18@8?49B8A6E'C#B8ANB8A6E'C,AM?>ANE')5N85'TVFb';6>56DAM'<54B'VF^V]^TVFIY',_D;6DAM'0;8'(?>;;'#F'W'

!5494;8N'0;8'(?>;;'#bP

''\F''&5>AN'!>5>N8''$\'F#U''

3456:A8'&:BK4

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI&+1

K-# *7!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_]`_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'#F'CK>L85XE'64'BD_':;8'=?>;;'#F'>AN'#b'CK>L85X'^'58;6>:5>A6E'>6'T\'&5>AN'!>5>N8'

>AN'58>5'4<'Tb'&5>AN'9>5>N8J'$\

''T\''&5>AN'!>5>N8''$\'F"&''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^25 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'NO8??DAM'DA64'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'>AN';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4AP

''\F''/:6?>AN'&>5N8A;''$\'Fa$''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^86 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!5494;8N'8_685A>?'=>A49X'8_68A;D4A'64'8_D;6DAM'9?>X'>58>'64'A:5;85X'>AN'58=896D4AP

''26'a47A'`D>AA8X'(>674?D='2=744?''26>A?8X'/4>N''$FI'bR1''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 86



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'bG'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`_7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"4O85DAM'4<'<D5;6'<?445'=8D?DAM'>AN'<45B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'ODAN4O

''bFT''26'#AA;'/4>N''$FI'b+1''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427^2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85

''HQ''(45AO>??'/4>N''$FI'I#/''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427^` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'?8>A'64'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'<:??'ODN67';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''FTV''(78;685<D8?N'&>5N8A;''$\'F"/''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427`2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'8_65>=645'<?:8'N:=6DAM

''F''&5>AN'!>5>N8''$\'Fac''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543265 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4A'OD67'6D?8N'544<

''bFT''26'#AA;'/4>N''$FI'b+1''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432_7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>6D4A'4<'@87D=?8'=54;;4@85

''T]]WT]G''26'#AA;'/4>N''$FI'I/&''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235436_` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'IPbIBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TPGB

''FVI''/:6?>AN'&>5N8A;''$\'FaS''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FQ^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

.,) *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543272 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'\'CN86>D?;'4<'678'ODAN4O;'4A'678'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'<?>6;E'>66>=78N'

64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^TbbV

''TV''#@8A:8'/4>N''$FI'IaR''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 87



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\V'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543273 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'I'CK4:AN>5X'<8A=8E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVFb^TbbV

''TV''#@8A:8'/4>N''$FI'IaR''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

*3^&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

)DMDB*)=F@DNFS#/1Y

!+I *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235425`_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'b'_'8_685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'7>AMDAM';DMA;'>AN'G_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'7>AMDAM';DMA;P

''TWQ''RDM7'/4>N''$FI'Q"2''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

%#+, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542``5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45':;8'4<'9549856X'>;'T'_'T'K8N'<?>6;'C=856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'>A'8_D;6DAM'

:;8E

3?>6'#'h'-''Q''(>AN?85'265886''$FI'QR2''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

%#-" *]!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^6] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>6D4A'4<'A8O'K>;8B8A6'C=856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;E

''FFT''&?>N8;B458'/4>N''$FI'Q+1''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^68 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'DA=?:NDAM'58>5'N45B85'>AN'<54A6'544<?DM76;

'']''-88=7<D8?N'/4>N''$\'F!1''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^52 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'<:??'ODN67'N45B85'ODAN4O;'64'58>5'544<';?498'>AN'@8?:_'ODAN4O;'64'<54A6'544<'

;?498

''\G''-88=7<D8?N'/4>N''$\'F!1''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VH^VI^TVFI!,/*'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432`3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'8_68A;D4A'OD67'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<';?498

''b\'',>;6K4:5A8'/4>N''$FI'Q$+''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FV^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

K-# *62!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 88



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\F'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235426_` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>NND6D4A>?';6458X'l+X98'bl'>AN'945=7'A46'DA=?:N8N'DA'67D;'>99?D=>6D4AP

''FG''"4=LB8>N'/4>N''$FI'Q-c''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235426_7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,_68A;D4A'4<';8=4AN'<?445'>AN'9D6=78N'544<'8_68A;D4A'64M86785'OD67'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''F\''(>N4_64A'#@8A:8''$FI'Q"-''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^8` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<D5;6'<?445'8_68A;D4A;

''FFVWFFT''&?>N8;B458'/4>N''$FI'Q+1''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`37 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+X98'b'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'>AN';DN8'8_68A;D4A

''F''"4=LB8>N'/4>N''$FI'Q-c''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`62 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#?685>6D4A'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4Am'M54:AN'>AN'<D5;6'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4Am'58>5'N45B85'8_68A;D4Am'>AN'DA685A>?'

>?685>6D4A;'64'<4:5';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''THT''R85BD6>M8'/4>N''$\'F$/''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`72 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'8_D;6DAM';6458'>AN'4<<D=8'64'F'_'b'K8N';DAM?8'NO8??DAMP

26458'>AN')<<D=8''b''`>?8'&54@8''$\'F!e''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542758 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'0AD6'Fb'>AN'F\'<54B'-T'64'-T'>AN'1F':;8

0AD6'Fb'>AN'F\J'(5:;>N85'%AN:;65D>?',;6>68''FQ]''R85BD6>M8'/4>N''$\'F"f''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427^3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>NND6D4A>?';6458X'l+X98'bl

''T\''&?>N8;B458'/4>N''$FI'Q+-''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY T]^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427^6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<654A6J'58>5'>AN'58>5'K>=L'>NND6D4A'544<'8_68A;D4A;

''FT\''(5>@8A'!>5L'/4>N''$FI'Q#-''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 89



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\T'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427^^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

2:KND@D;D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'<?>6'64'<45B'>A'>NND6D4A>?';6:ND4'<?>6

''\F#''26'#AA;'/4>N''$FI'Q$&''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427`_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'A8O';8=4AN'<?445'OD67'9D6=78N'544<'4@85J'A8O'K>;8B8A6'>AN'6O4';6458X'58>5'>NND6D4A'OD67'A8O'

<54A6'>AN'58>5'?DM76O8??;

''FTF''S>5M5>@8'#@8A:8''$FI'Q+c''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354277^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8B4@>?'4<'8_D;6DAM'8_685A>?'B86>?';6>D5=>;8'?4=>68N'4A';4:67'8>;6'8?8@>6D4A'CR85BD6>M8'/4>NE'>AN'

858=6D4A'4<'>'A8O'8_685A>?'B86>?';6>D5=>;8'64';4:67'O8;6'8?8@>6D4A

'')B8M>'S45L;''R85BD6>M8'/4>N''$\'F"f''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543226 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>NND6D4A>?';6458X'l+X98'bl

''GF''"8>N>?8'/4>N''$FI'Q-a''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543232 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8_68A;D4A

''TG''`>?8'/4>N''$\'FU#''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432_5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''FTG''(>;6?8O44N'/4>N''$FI'Q-1''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432]3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'=7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'678'<D5;6'<?445'>58>'<54B'58;DN8A6D>?'64'=4BB:AD6X'4<<D=8;'

:;8P

''T''(>N4_64A'#@8A:8''$FI'Q"-''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354325` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

&54:AN'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4Am'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'DA=45945>6DAM'58>5'N45B85'OD67'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498J'

954@D;D4A'4<'8_685A>?'B86>?';6>D5;'?8>NDAM'<54B'<D5;6'<?445'64'M54:AN'<?445'?4=>68N'64'678';DN8'4<'678'K:D?NDAMP

''GQ''R85BD6>M8'/4>N''$\'F$"''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432`6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8>5'N45B85'ODAN4O'OD67'544<'?DM76;'64'678'<54A6'544<'>??'64'<45B'544B;'DA'678'544<';9>=8P

''FVG''/D=7B4AN'/4>N''$FI'QU#''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 90



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\b'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433_6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'64'58>5'4<';749'958BD;8;

2749''FV''RDM7'/4>N''$FI'Q"2''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433]2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'<D5;6'<?445'8_68A6D4A

''FQV''&?>N8;B458'/4>N''$FI'Q+R''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FQ^VQ^TVFI&+1

('( *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354368] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^b\F\'64'B>L8'=7>AM8;'64'

678'>9954@8N'<54A6'8?8@>6D4AP

''\''/D@85;DN8'/4>N''$FI'Q1#''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

"(, *5!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`]8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''IV''3>D5@D8O'/4>N''$FI'Q"a''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`]` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''IT''3>D5@D8O'/4>N''$FI'Q"a''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543283 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'TP]HQB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TP]HQB

''FT\''(5>@8A'!>5L'/4>N''$FI'Q#-''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI!$'/,302,1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543362 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bPIB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''F\b''S>5M5>@8'#@8A:8''$FI'Q+c''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354337` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''FQF''S>5M5>@8'#@8A:8''$FI'Q+c''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FQ^VQ^TVFI!$'/,302,1

*_6&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

)@NAQE*/NDDBS#/1Y

Page 91



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\\'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

!+I *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542726 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'T'_'A4AWD??:BDA>68NJ'94?8'B4:A68NJ'<588';6>ANDAM';DMA;P

''R4?X'+5DAD6X'(7:5=7''&5>A@D??8'/4>N''$\'\,"''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

%#+, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`2_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'K>=L'>AN';DN8'8_68A;D4A'C=856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:A8;;'<45'>A'8_D;6DAM':;8E

3?>6'#''FT''"45A8'/4>N''$\'b/+''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI&+1

K-# *3]!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542]^8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#?685>6D4A;'64'8_D;6DAM'N45B85;'>AN'T'_'<54A6'544<?DM76;'OD67'DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'>NND6D4A>?'F'_'<54A6'544<?DM76

3D5;6'3?445'3?>6''GH''18A64A'/4>N''$H'G$+''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354255^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>'6O4';6458XJ'6O4'67D5N;'ODN67'58>5'8_68A;D4A'64'T'<?>6;

''FQ\''26>9?864A'R>??'/4>N''$\'\Ua''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY FF^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235425`6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'>AN'A8O';DN8'DA<D??'LD6=78A'8_68A;D4A'64'678'58>5'4<'M54:AN'<?445'>9>56B8A6J'589?>=8B8A6'

M?>dDAM'>AN'DB954@8N'8A85MX'8<<D=D8A=X'4<'678'K:D?NDAM'8A@8?498'>AN'DA685D45P

''QI''09985'+4??DAM64A'!>5L''$\'\11''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FQ^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^2_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';645X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'64'>'M54:AN'<?445'<?>6

''FH#''#?K856'/4>N''$\'b/S''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^67 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4AP

&54:AN'3?445'3?>6''T\''09?>AN;'/4>N''$H'G$"''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^_7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'?4<6'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'544<'?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<';?498

+49'<?445'<?>6J''FF#''`D=645D>'/4>N''$\'b2R''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI/,3

Page 92



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\I'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^72 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'>6'M54:AN'<?445'?8@8?

''FFV''%AN85OD=L'/4>N''$H'Gae''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`58 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4AP

''TT\''26>9?864A'R>??'/4>N''$\'\U/''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354322^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A

'']T''*4:A6'!?8>;>A6'(58;=8A6''$\'\R"''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543253 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$8O'M54:AN'<?445'58>5^DA<D??'8_68A;D4A;'>AN'>?685>6D4A;'64'8_D;6DAM'<D5;6'<?445'6855>=8;

''T]'n'TG'')_<45N'/4>N''$\'bR#''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433_` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8B4@>?'4<'8_D;6DAM'M?>;;'=4A;85@>645X'<54B'58>5'8?8@>6D4A'>?4AM';DN8'586:5A'>AN'589?>=8'OD67'A8O';DAM?8'

;6458X'8_68A;D4A'8_68ANDAM'QB'<54B'58>5'8?8@>6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'K:D?NDAM'64'>?DMA'OD67'678';DN8'586:5AP

''bI''09?>AN;'/4>N''$H'G$$''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433^3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8_D;6DAM'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>6'?4O85'M54:ANJ'6O4'544<?DM76;'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'ODAN4O'4A'

*4:A6'`D8O'/4>NP

''F]b''*4:A6'`D8O'/4>N''$\'\a+''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FQ^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433`5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!>56';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'DA<D??'8_68A;D4AJ'58>5'<>=DAM'N45B85'>AN'678'=4A@85;D4A'4<'678'NO8??DAM'DA64'b';8?<'

=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;P

''H''"45A8'/4>N''$\'b/+''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354362^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

3D5;6'<?445'>NND6D4A'64'678'8_D;6DAM'9549856X

''bH'')>L<D8?N'/4>N''$\'\$"''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI/,3

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543282 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QB'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'\B'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''bI''09?>AN;'/4>N''$H'G$$''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

Page 93



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\Q'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

&"' *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542883 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'@>5D4:;'O45L;'64'@>5D4:;'6588;

''`DN84'(4:56''*4:A6'`D8O'/4>N''$\'\2a''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543375 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'58N:=6D4A'64'958@D4:;'94DA6;'C>9954_P'FWTBE'4<'F'_'#;7'+588P

''IQ''18A64A'/4>N''$H'G$+''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

*37&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

&A@@DBY?H*/NDDBS#/1Y

%#+, *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^87 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'>;'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;P

''&5>AM8'R4:;8''(:AADAM7>B'/4>N''$FI'\12''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY FI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542``7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45':;8'4<'9549856X'>;'6O4';8?<'=4A6>A8N'<?>6;

''bT''#A6D??'/4>N''$FI'\#2''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI&+1

%#-" *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`_5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'DA<D??';DN8'8_68A;D4A'64'8_D;6DAM'58>5'4:65DMM85

''\''S8;685<D8?N'/4>N''$FI'I"1''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI!,/*'/,U

%'(+ *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354277] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

`>5D>6D4A'4<'=4AND6D4A'b'C4985>6DAM'74:5;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FTG\'64'8;6>K?D;7'

498ADAM'74:5;'>;'FFYVV'74:5;'64'VTYVV'74:5;'*4AN>X'64'2:AN>X

''QHG''28@8A'2D;685;'/4>N''$FI'I"#''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI/,3

K-# *33!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]46`^` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN'>?685>6D4A;'64'544<'64'DB954@8'78>N544B

''T(''-4:5A'#@8A:8''$FI'\R!''

$8D?'*=(?8??>A

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 94



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\]'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235425^_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'DA<D??'8_68A;D4A'>AN'<D5;6'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4A;

''FHb''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\RU''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^35 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'589?>=8B8A6'0!`('N4:K?8WM?>d8N'ODAN4O;

''QI''+:5A85'#@8A:8''$FI'I1&''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^37 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'A8O';749'<54A6'>AN'8A65>A=8'N445;J'>?685>6D4A;'64';4:67'8?8@>6D4A'>AN'8>;6'8?8@>6D4A'>AN'

DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'#(':AD6;'4A'678'58>5'O8;6'8?8@>6D4A'DA'678';85@D=8'X>5N

0AD6'Q''+4668A7>B'R>?8'/86>D?'!>5L''-54>N'">A8''$FI'\U1''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^5] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'M>5>M8J'858=6D4A'4<'N4:K?8';6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4AJ'9>56';DAM?8'9>56'N4:K?8'58>5'

8_68A;D4AJ'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4A

''T]''R>54?N'/4>N''$FI'\!"''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542732 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'?DM76'DAN:;65D>?':AD6'>AN'4<<D=8'C-FE'64'+5>DADAMJ',N:=>6D4A>?'8;6>K?D;7B8A6;J'

(4BB:AD6X'>=6D@D6D8;'>AN'!?>=8'4<'O45;7D9'C1FE

''FFVWFFH''*>5L<D8?N'/4>N''$FI'\U3''

3456:A8'&:BK4

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354277` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'8_D;6DAM';6458;'64'4<<D=8'C-FE

''FFV''S8;6'&588A'/4>N''$FI'I##''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432__ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'58>5'B>A;>5N'N45B85'64'8_D;6DAM'?4<6'?8@8?'>AN'58B4@>?'4<'=7DBA8X';6>=L'>K4@8'544<?DA8

''TGF''RDM7'/4>N''$FI'\/2''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432^] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#NND6D4A'4<'M>K?8'8AN'>AN'58>5'N45B85'64'544<J'N8B4?D6D4A'4<';DN8'M>5>M8'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DN8'8_68A;D4A'>6'

M54:AN'<?445'<45'A8O'M>5>M8'>AN'<D5;6'<?445'K8N544B'OD67'9D6=78N'544<

''TII''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\#,''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432`_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'678'9549856X'<54B'(b'C/8;DN8A6D>?E'64'1F'C$4AW58;DN8A6D>?'DA;6D6:6D4AE

''GF''-54>N'">A8''$FI'\1S''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FV^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 95



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\H'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433_] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<D@8'586>D?'94N;'C=?>;;'#F'W'#IEJ';85@D=DAM'<>=D?D6D8;J'9?>A6'>AN'>;;4=D>68N'?>AN;=>9DAMP

''">AN'$4567'4<'0AD6'F'+4668A7>B'R>?8'/86>D?'!>5L''-54>N'">A8''$FI'\U1''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI&+1

('( *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543687 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^TI]I'<45'58B4@>?'4<'678'

8_D;6DAM'<D58'8_D6'N445'4A'678'8>;6'8?8@>6D4A'4<'678':AD6

0AD6'I''+4668A7>B'R>?8'/86>D?'!>5L''-54>N'">A8''$FI'\U1''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`]^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'IPb\IBJ'

<45'O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'TPH\IB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TPH\IB

''bH''R>A4@85'/4>N''$FI'\1"''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

.,) *8!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354276] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'FQ'C">AN;=>9DAME'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVFT^FGHb

''">AN'#6''">O58A=8'/4>N''$FI'\,c''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542765 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'F]'C/8;DN8A6;'3>=D?D6D8;'*>A>M8B8A6'!?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFT^FGHb

''">AN'#6''">O58A=8'/4>N''$FI'\,c''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542768 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'FH'C24:AN'9544<DAM'-?4=L'-E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVFT^FGHbP

''">AN'#6''">O58A=8'/4>N''$FI'\,c''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354276` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'TH'C!>5LDAM'*>A>M8B8A6'!?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVFT^FGHb

''">AN'#6''">O58A=8'/4>N''$FI'\,c''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235436_3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'b'CB>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^FIG\

">AN'58>5'4<''\H''#A6D??'/4>N''$FI'\-#''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI&+1

Page 96



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\G'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235436__ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'H'Cg@8M86>68Ng'45'gM588Ag'544<E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&e^TVF\^FIG\

">AN'58>5'4<''\H''#A6D??'/4>N''$FI'\-#''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI&+1

*6_&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

&A@@DBY?H*9?<DS#/1Y

!+I *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542735 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'F_'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'<>;=D>';DMAJ'FT_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'<>;=D>';DMA;'>AN'b_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'

@DAX?';DMA;

''\GV''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'Ga3''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI/,3

%#+, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432_8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'>AN'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8_68A;D4A

''T''R>@8?4=L'/4>N''$F]'G1/''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

K-# *]!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4__`_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'>';DAM?8'NO8??DAM'74:;8'DA64'>'74:;8'DA'B:?6D9?8'4==:9>6D4A'CR*)E

''FI''26D5?DAM'/4>N''$F]'G0$''

$8D?'*=(?8??>A

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^^2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<D5;6'<?445';DN8'8_68A;D4AJ'589?>=8'9D6=78N'544<'OD67'<?>6'544<'4A'58>5'>AN'9>56';DN8'8_68A;D4A'

>AN'589?>=8B8A6'4<'<54A6'945=7'OD67';DAM?8';6458X'<54A6'8_68A;D4A

''b\''278?K4:5A8'/4>N''$F]'GeR''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`88 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X';DN8'8_68A;D4A'OD67'B>685D>?;'64'B>6=7'8_D;6DAM'74:;8

''QT''2=46?>AN'&588A''$F]'G+0''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY FH^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235427^] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X'A8O'K:D?N'N86>=78N'T'_'F'K8N'<?>6;

''Tb''`D=>5>M8'/4>N''$F]'V--''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI/,3

('( *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 97



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'IV'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543_25 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^TF\Q'64'=7>AM8'8_685A>?'

!`('ODAN4O'<5>B8'=4?4:5'<54B'O7D68'64'K54OAP

''FWQQ'h']GWFbT''R>BD?64A'(?4;8''$F]'G,3''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI&+1

"(% *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542757 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!5D45'>9954@>?'<45'=7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'(?>;;'-F'C4<<D=8;E'64':;8'>;';6>68'<:AN8N';=744?

''"88'`>??8X'+8=7A49>5L''#;7?8X'/4>N''$F]'G"$''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI!$'&/#$+

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432`` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''TT''27855DAM7>B'#@8A:8''$F]'G/$''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VF^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

.,) *_!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]462^^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'T]>'CB4AD645DAM'>AN'BD6DM>6D4A'4<'A4D;8'>AN'N:;6E'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFV^FHG]'C!>@D?D4A'QE

''&"2'2:99?D8;'18946''3855X'">A8''$F]'GUU''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_]^6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'T]>'C;=78B8'<45'B4AD645DAM'>AN'BD6DM>6DAM'A4D;8'>AN'N:;6'

8BD;;D4A;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFV^FHG]

''!>@D?D4A;'b'h'\''*D??'*8>N'/4>N''$F]'GUU''

#N>B'3?XAA

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`2] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'H'C(4A;65:=6D4A'>AN',A@D54AB8A6>?'*>A>M8B8A6'!?>AE'>66>=78N'

64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^V\GH

''%B>M8'R4:;8''26>6D4A'/4>N''$F]'G"/''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY TV^VI^TVFI&+1

*36&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

0DF@*/NDDBS#/1Y

%#+, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433]] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45':;8'4<'9549856X'>;'<D@8';6:ND4'<?>6;

''FVQ''(>5?DAM<45N'/4>N''$FI'b,/''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FQ^VQ^TVFI&+1

%#-" *]!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 98



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'IF'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`3] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'8_68A;D4AJ';LX?DM76'64'<54A6'544<';?498P

'']Q''&5>7>B'/4>N''$FI'b$a''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542772 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?4>O<:?A8;;'<45'<45B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'<54A6'>AN'58>5'544<?DM76;

''FQ''(54;;<D8?N'/4>N''$F]'Q#e''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433`^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'>AN'6O4'<54A6'544<?DM76;P

''TFI''"45N;7D9'">A8''$F]'Q##''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235436^] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'>'58>5'N45B85P

''QV''14OA7D??;'S>X''$F]'Q--''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VG^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

K-# *3]!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]46``6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM'95DA6'O45L;'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'OD67'>'NO8??DAM'C58@D;8N'>99?D=>6D4AE

''TI]'C5DM76'7>ANE''"45N;7D9'">A8''$F]'Q##''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TT^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4_528 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#?685>6D4A;'64'544<'4@85'8_D;6DAM'M>5>M8

''\HT''S8;6'&588A'/4>N''$FI'b1#''

!>:?'/4K856;

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235425_2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'>AN'58>5'N45B85

''FQ]''(>5?DAM<45N'/4>N''$FI'b,+''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235428_] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''QT''14OA7D??;'S>X''$F]'Q--''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^65 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445';DN8'>AN'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN'58>5'9>6D4

''FII''RDM7>B'/4>N''$F]'Q$c''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TH^VI^TVFI&+1

Page 99



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'IT'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^`_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'858=6D4A'4<'A8O'N45B85'8_68A;D4A'>AN'544<'?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<';?498

''\H''*>AA4=L'/4>N''$TT'Q##''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^`] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'K:D?N85l;'X>5N'64'58;DN8A6D>?'C(bE':;8'64'58;DN8A6D>?'>AA8_8':AD6'<45'?866DAMP

''F\>''`DA=8A6'/4>N''$FI'bUR''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^76 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A^>?685>6D4A'4<'498A'=>A49X'<45'8_D;6DAM';D66DAM'>58>P

''F'S8;6K:5X'#5=>N8''S8;6K:5X'#@8A:8''$TT'Q-2''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`66 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'<45'678':;8'4<';:985B>5L86';645>M8P

''\TW\\''S8;6K:5X'#@8A:8''$TT'Q/2''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`_^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"4<6'=4A@85;D4A'OD67'58>5'N45B85'8_68A;D4A'>AN'6O4'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498P

''F\V(''(>5?DAM<45N'/4>N''$FI'b,0''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FG^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542``] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

2DN8'8_68A;D4A'64'678'8_D;6DAM'NO8??DAM'64'<>=D?D6>68';:KND@D;D4A'DA64'6O4'b'K8N544B'74:;8;

''\G''S>?94?8'/4>N''$F]'Q-&''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY TF^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354275^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<';DAM?8'<>BD?X'NO8??DAM'64'b'<?>6;

''FTV''S>?94?8'/4>N''$F]'Q-S''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TQ^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354328] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8B4@>?'4<'8_D;6DAM'=4A;85@>645X'>AN'=58>6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''bT''S>?94?8'/4>N''$F]'Q-a''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VH^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543666 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM';DAM?8';6458X'K>=L'>NND6D4A'>AN'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>AN'

8_68A;D4A'4<'5>D;8N'58>5'9>6D4

''TFI''"45N;7D9'">A8''$F]'Q##''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

"(, *5!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 100



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'Ib'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433_7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'\PIBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TP]B

''Q\''14OA7D??;'!>5L'/4>N''$F]'Q!-''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY VI^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354362_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bPQQB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''bH''2>AN5DAM7>B'/4>N''$TT'Q/-''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY V\^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354363` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TPGB

''Tb]''"45N;7D9'">A8''$F]'Q##''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI!$'/,302,1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354365` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TPIB

''F\]''-4:AN>5X'/4>N''$TT'Q#/''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543657 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'TPIB

''F\G''-4:AN>5X'/4>N''$TT'Q#/''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FI^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

.,) *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235433^_ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'b'CB>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^VGFG

''FQ''`DA=8A6'/4>N''$FI'bUR''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI&+1

*65&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

0Y=@D*9?N@*#?BDS#/1Y

%#-" *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^2] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'<45B>6D4A'4<'544<'8_68A;D4A'>AN'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''\F''*>X<>D5'&>5N8A;''$F]']"!''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354335^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'>AN';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''bVb''+78'/4:ANO>X''$F]']#a''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FH^VQ^TVFI!,/*'1,`

Page 101



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'I\'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

K-# *5!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542572 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8_D;6DAM';DAM?8';6458X'M>5>M8'>AN'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'>'6O4';6458X';DN8'>AN'58>5';DAM?8';6458X'

8_68A;D4A

''TVI''18@4A;7D58'RD??'">A8''$F]']$!''

#A674AX'+5>:K

18=D;D4AY VG^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542877 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'945=7'64';DN8'4<'9549856X'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''FVT''$45<4?L'#@8A:8''$Fb'Q#a''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^26 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'>'N54998N'L85K'<54B'>A'8_D;6DAM'ND;>K?8N'9>5LDAM'K>X

''TGb''+78'/4:ANO>X''$F]']#a''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542`6] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'6DBK85';DAM?8'M?>d8N'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;'64'678'<D5;6'<?445'58>5'8?8@>6D4AJ'OD67'N4:K?8'

M?>d8N'6DBK85'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;J'OD67'O7D68'9>DA6'<DAD;7P+78'ODAN4O'N8;DMA;J'B>685D>?;'86='>58'64'K8'678'

;>B8'>;'958@D4:;?X'>9954@8N'<45'678'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A'CR4:;874?N85'#99?D=>6D4AE

''FV''+8XA64A'+855>=8''$F]']!f''

+4KD>;'3DA?>X;4A

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354322` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'58>5'>AN';DN8'M54:AN'<?445'8_68A;D4A

''TF'')>L'#@8A:8''$F]'Haa''

,4DA'(4A=>AA4A

18=D;D4AY Vb^VQ^TVFI&+1

"(, *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235432`8 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'\B'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''FbV''$45<4?L'#@8A:8''$Fb'Q#a''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:46235436]` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'QBJ'<45'

O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'bPbB'>AN'<45'O7D=7'678'78DM76'4<'678'8>@8;'O4:?N'K8'bB

''T''(>@8??'/4>N''$F]']-a''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY VT^VQ^TVFI!$'$)+'/,U

*7&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

0AAEF=EDS#/1Y

!+I *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 102



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'II'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543633 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'T'_'A4AWD??:BDA>68N'<>;=D>';DMA;

''S44N'&588A'0AN85M54:AN'26>6D4A''RDM7'/4>N''$TT'HRR''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI&+1

%#-" *6!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354258` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'>?685>6D4A;'64'544<'<54B'7D9'64'M>K?8J'<45B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'8_68A;D4A;'

>AN'DA';856D4A'4<'6O4'<54A6'544<'?DM76;

'''G''/>A8?>M7'/4>N''$TT']+$''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY Fb^VI^TVFI!,/*'1,`

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^63 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'58>5'^';DN8'M54:AN'<?445'8_68A;D4A'>AN'ND;>KD?D6X'>N>96D4A;

''FF''*>5X?>AN'/4>N''$TT'I#/''

*>?>=7X'*=&4@85A

18=D;D4AY VI^VI^TVFI!,/*'/,U

K-# *5!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623]4632` )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A;65:=6D4A'4<'>'<D5;6'<?445'8_68A;D4AP

-5:;7O45L;''''-5>N?8X'/4>N''$TT']2f''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY F\^VI^TVFI/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542]3^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A

''FG''-85A85;'/4>N''$TT'I$,''

`>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V]^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623542^_6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'4:6N445'S('>AN'?8>AW64'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4AP

''F]''R4B8=54<6'/4>N''$TT'I,"''

SD??D>B'2645X

18=D;D4AY VQ^VI^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354326] )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'8_68A;D4A'64'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'<?>6

''F#''S>5K855X'/4>N''$TT']+U''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY F]^VQ^TVFI&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543372 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A6DA:>6D4A'4<':;8'4<'LD4;L'>;'BD_8N'586>D?'C#FE'>AN'2:D'&8A85D;'CBDAD=>K'K44LDAM'4<<D=8E'<4??4ODAM'

68B945>5X'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^VITG

''S44N'&588A'0AN85M54:AN'26>6D4A''RDM7'/4>N''$TT'HRR''

#>54A'">:

18=D;D4AY FG^VQ^TVFI/,3

('( *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 103



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'IQ'4<'IQ

VF^VI^TVFI'>AN'FG^VQ^TVFI

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:462354253^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVF\^TH]I'64'=7>AM8'N8;DMA'4<'

ODAN4O'+X98'-'64'DA=45945>68'^'>??4O'8M58;;

''FWFT'h'\FWQ\''-5>=LA8??'(?4;8''$TT'I/,''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY VF^VI^TVFI&+1

"(% *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543322 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!5D45'>9954@>?'<45'=7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'-F'C4<<D=8E'64'(b'CNO8??DAM'74:;8E

,?=4'R4:;8''TTWT\''R4B8=54<6'/4>N''$TT'I,"''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI!$'/,302,1

"(, *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543257 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'8_68A;D4A'O7D=7'8_68AN;'K8X4AN'678'58>5'O>??'4<'678'45DMDA>?'74:;8'KX'TP]QVB'

>AN'\P]IVBJ'<45'O7D=7'678'B>_DB:B'78DM76'O4:?N'K8'\BP

''Fb''2>_4A'/4>N''$TT'I,-''

2>B:8?'0<<

18=D;D4AY FT^VI^TVFI!$'/,302,1

.,) *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543335 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'I'C?8@8?'b'=4N8'<45';:;6>DA>K?8'74B8;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'

985BD;;D4A'R&e^TVFb^FQQFC@>5D8N'KX'>99?D=>6D4A'R&e^TVF\^FIGV';4'67>6'=4AND6D4A'I'58k:D58;'"8@8?'b'

DA;68>N'4<'\E

''F#''*>5X?>AN'/4>N''$TT'I#/''

/4KKD8'*=$>:M785

18=D;D4AY FF^VI^TVFI&+1

*36&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

(A@*!;;<=>?X<D*W*'Q@F=ED*1ANAQTYS#/1Y

'1) *3!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 9/:4623543_7^ )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8_68A;D4A'>6'M54:AN'<?445'?8@8?'C)K;85@>6D4A;'64'"P-P'R>=LA8XE

''GI''*4:AN<D8?N'/4>N''$FQ'Q+1''

!>:?'/4K856;

18=D;D4AY FT^VQ^TVFI/$)

*3&A@?<*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDE*OAN*0?NEG

*]_8&A@?<*(QHXDN*AO*!;;<=>?@=ABF*+D>=EDEG

Page 104



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Report for: 
Planning Sub Committee  
Date: 06 July 2015  

Item 
Number: 

 

 

Title: Update on major proposals 

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

 
Emma Williamson 

 

Lead Officers: John McRory / Neil McClellan 

 

 
Ward(s) affected: 
 
All 

 
Report for Key/Non Key Decisions: 
 
 

 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1       To advise the Planning Sub Committee of major proposals that are currently in the 

pipeline.  These are divided into those that have recently been approved; those 
awaiting the issue of the decision notice following a committee resolution; 
applications that have been submitted and are awaiting determination; and 
proposals which are the being discussed at the pre-application stage.   
 

2. Recommendations 
 

2.1      That the report be noted. 
 

3. Background information 
 

3.1      As part of the discussions with members in the development of the Planning 
Protocol 2014 it became clear that members wanted be better informed about 
proposals for major development.  Member engagement in the planning process is 
encouraged and supported by the National Planning Policy Framework 2012 
(NPPF).  Haringey is proposing through the new protocol to achieve early member 
engagement at the pre-application stage through formal briefings on major 
schemes.  The aim of the schedule attached to this report is to provide information 

Agenda Item 10Page 105



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

on major proposals so that members are better informed and can seek further 
information regarding the proposed development as necessary. 

 
4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
4.1        Application details are available to view, print and download free of charge via the 

Haringey Council website:  www.haringey.gov.uk.  From the homepage follow the 
links to ‘planning’ and ‘view planning applications’ to find the application search 
facility.  Enter the application reference number or site address to retrieve the case 
details. 

 
4.2        The Development Management Support Team can give further advice and can be 

contacted on 020 8489 5504, 9.00am-5.00pm Monday to Friday. 
 

 

Page 106



Update on progress of proposals for Major Sites         July 2015 

SITES THAT HAVE BEEN TO COMMITTEE BUT ARE AWAITING ISSUE OF DECISION NOTICE   

Site Description Timescales/comments Case Officer Manager 

St Ann’s Hospital 
Site 

Redevelopment of part of the former 
hospital site (8.72ha) to provide 
residential and new mental health 
building. The application includes 
new build and re-use of existing 
buildings. 

Hybrid application consisting of full planning 
application for part of the site within the 
Conservation Area and an outline application 
for the remainder of the site. Planning 
Performance Agreement in place with agreed 
timelines.   
 
Approved at the planning committee on 
March 16 2015. PPA deadline extended to 
end of June. 
 
S.106 legal agreement currently being 
negotiated. 
 

Anthony Traub  John McRory 

Tottenham 
Hotspur  Stadium  

The S73 is to provide a new 

basement level beneath the 

approved stadium in order 

accommodate some of the already 

consented car parking spaces 

proposed at ground floor level, as 

well as plant and storage areas, and 

amendments to the consented 

ground floor layout to allow for 

extended player changing facilities, 

enhanced media facilities and other 

associated stadium uses. No 

changes are proposed to the 

Committee resolved to grant permission on 
22 June subject to S.106. Deadline 
09.07.2015.  

Neil McClellan Emma 
Williamson 

P
age 107



external appearance or the height, 

scale and mass of the consented 

stadium. 

APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED TO BE DECIDED   

270 – 274 West 
Green Road 

Redevelopment of the site with part 
three part four storey building for 
flexible use (A1/A2/B1A/D1) on the 
ground floor and 10 residential units 
on the upper floors. 

Planning application currently under 
consideration. 
 

Anthony Traub  John McRory 

Section 73 for 
Hale Village  

The S73 is to remove the hotel from 
the tower 

Decision likely to be made under delegated 
powers shortly. 

Adam Flynn Neil McClellan 

49A Oxford 
Road, N4 

Demolition of the existing building 
and the erection of a 3 to 4-storey 
building with 132 study bedrooms 
contained within 22 cluster flats 

No pre-application advice has been sought 
by the applicants. 
 
Currently at consultation stage. 
 
Proposal currently unacceptable. Agent has 
been informed of the likely recommendation 
to refuse with a view to withdrawing the 
planning application and discussing an 
alternative scheme. No response as yet 

Eoin 
Concannon 

John McRory 

2 Chestnut Road 
N17 

Variation of Condition 2 (approved 
plans) attached to planning 
permission HGY/2013/0155 to 
rebuild the retained facade of the 
west elevation and increase the new 
basement area. 

Officers have no objection to the rebuilding of 
the retained facade. Application under 
consideration but likely recommendation to 
approve the scheme. 

Valerie  Okeiyi John McRory 

P
age 108



Lee Valley 
Techno Park  

The change of use and extension of 
the existing building on the site from 
B1 and B8 to a ‘through’ school 
(primary, secondary and sixth form) 

In pre-application discussions. Planning 
application expected to be submitted shortly.  
PPA outstanding. 

Robbie 
McNaugher. 

John McRory 

Gisburn 
Mansions 
Tottenham Lane, 
N8 

Erection of new third storey and new 

roof to provide 12no. two bedroom 

flats 

The planning application is currently at 
consultation stage and is under 
consideration. The viability report is being 
assessed. 

Aaron Lau John McRory 
 

Hale Village, 
Ferry Lane, 
Tottenham, N15 

Submission of Reserved Matters 
(including appearance, layout, 
access, scale and landscaping) in 
relation to outline consent no 
HGY/2010/1897 for Plot SW forming 
part of the Hale Village Masterplan.  

Planning application is in to keep permission 
alive. 
 
Extension of time needs to be monitored 

Adam Flynn Neil McClellan 

Tottenham 
Hotspur Stadium 

Submission of Reserved Matters 
relating to scale in respect of outline 
consent HGY/2011/2351for the 
redevelopment of site  to provide 
housing (Use Class C3) college 
(Use Class D1) and/or health centre 
(Use Class D1) and/or health club 
(Use Class D2). 

Planning application is in to keep permission 
alive 
 
Extension of time needs to be monitored 
 

Neil McClellan Neil McClellan 

Beacon Lodge, 
35 Eastern Road 

Part demolition and part retention 
and extension of existing building 
and change of use from C2 to C3 to 
create 3 dwellings, together with the 
construction of 6 flats in a 3-storey 
(plus basement) building, and a 
detached dwelling to the rear (10 
residential units total). 

The planning application has been submitted 
and is currently at consultation stage. 

Adam Flynn John McRory 

IN PRE-APPLICATION DISCUSSIONS - TO BE SUBMITTED SOON   

191 – 201 Retention and enhancement to the Pre-application discussions taken place on Aaron Lau John McRory 

P
age 109



Archway Road existing building facing Archway 
Road 
-Provision of 25 new residential 
dwellings 
-Provision of circa 975 sqm of mixed 
commercial floor space 

two occasions. The scheme has been 
presented to panel members of the Quality 
Review Panel who are in general support of 
the scheme. 
 
The scheme has been presented at a DM 
Forum. 
 
Scheme reported to panel members of the 
Quality Review Panel on 20th May 2015 who 
is broadly supportive of the scheme. 
 
The scheme is to be presented to Members 
on 1 June 2015 for feedback. 
 
Application to be submitted soon. 

255 Lordship 
Lane 

Erection of a four storey building 
consisting of 3 mixed use 
commercial units, 30 residential 
units comprising 13 x 1 bed units, 11 
x 2 bed units & 6 x 3-4 bed units (2 
massing options) – includes a land 
swap. 

4 pre-application meetings have taken place. 
 
Applicants have negotiated a land swap with 
the Council in order to provide a new access 
road as part of the scheme. 
 
The applicants have been informed that the 
development is, (an officer level opinion), 
acceptable in principle but have been made 
aware of the regeneration aspirations of the 
area which includes this site and therefore 
policies and views are subject to change.  
 
Scheme reported to panel members of the 
Quality Review Panel on 20th May 2015 who 
is broadly supportive of the scheme subject 
to some changes in the design. 
 

Malachy 
McGovern 

John McRory 

P
age 110



Scheme was presented to Members on 1 
June 2015. Feedback from Members that the 
design was required to be revised. 
Discussions again taking place between 
officers and applicants. 
 
Application to be submitted soon. 

Marsh Lane 
(replacement of 
Ashley Road 
depot) 

Proposed replacement of Ashley 
Road Depot.   

Pre-application feasibility discussions are on-
going. Planning Performance Agreement 
signed and meetings taking place. 

Robbie 
McNaugher 

John McRory 

Hale Wharf Demolition of existing structures and 
erection of 15 blocks of primarily 
residential accommodation ranging 
from 3 to 16 storeys and providing 
up to 450 dwellings with some 
commercial floor space, parking and 
retention of 3 no commercial barges. 

In pre-application discussions. EIA 
development.   
 
PPA meeting was held. 
 
The developers need to speak to a transport 
consultant. 
 
The starting point for the development is the 
green belt test. 
 
Awaiting scoping opinion. 
 
Application likely to be submitted in late 
2015.    

Robbie 
McNaugher 

Neil McClellan 

Garage site 
adjacent to Hale 
Wharf 

Demolition of existing garage and 
erection of a residential scheme 

This application is to be submitted the same 
time as Hale Wharf. 

Robbie 
McNaugher 

Neil McClellan 

Apex House Residential led mix use scheme. 22 
storeys. 
 

Series of PPA meetings underway 
 
Pre-app committee meeting was held on 10th 
March. 

Robbie 
McNaugher 

Neil McClellan 

P
age 111



 
QRP was held on the 13th May 
 
DM Forum 27 May 

Dyne House 
Highgate School 
N6 

Demolition of the Classroom 
Building, Gymnasium and a 
redundant open air Swimming Pool. 
Construction of extensions in the 
front of and at the rear of Dyne 
House together with associated 
landscaping and improved 
emergency and service vehicle 
access. 
 
Temporary Planning Consent for the 
duration of the construction period 
for the installation of temporary 
modular seminar rooms within one 
of the Quadrangles of the Island part 
of the Senior School Site. 
Temporary change of use of 
domestic and office property outside 
of the School boundary to 
educational facilities. 

Although the principle of the scheme is 
acceptable, the scheme presented is 
unacceptable as it would occupy too much of 
the site and be of a scale, bulk and design 
which is excessive. 
 
The applicants have been advised to 
produce an SPD in partnership with the 
Council for the site and to assist the 
development process of the new school.  
 
Site visit has been carried out by senior 
officers. The site has also been viewed from 
neighbouring residents properties. The 
general advice is that the development would 
be too significant in terms of height, scale 
and massing. 
 
Pre-application written response is to be sent 
shortly. 

Gareth Prosser John McRory 

Raglan Hall Conversion of hotel into 4 x 3 bed, 
10 x 2 bed, 3 x 1 bed and 1 studio 
flat (as per HGY/2003/1131 or 
Option 2 Change use of part of the 
hotel to create 11 residential flats. 

Scheme acceptable in principle. 
Transportation issues have been addressed. 
Internal layout of units needs further work 
including the provision of balconies/terraces 
at rear.  Wheelchair accessible units need to 
be explored in the scheme. Developers will 
commission a viability assessment if the 
provision of affordable units on site is not 
feasible. Meetings between officers and 
applicants currently taking place. 

Valerie Okeiyi John McRory 

P
age 112



123-124 High 
Road 

Conversion of upper floors from 
office to hotel. 

Supported in principle. Pre-application 
response sent. A second follow up pre-
application has taken place and the response 
has been issued. 

Malachy 
McGovern 

John McRory 

Cross Lane next 
to Hornsey depot 

Redevelopment of the site with 
employment space and residential 
units. 

Principle acceptable subject to 
comprehensive details of design, scale and 
bulk. Loss of employment space would need 
to be justified / floorspace replaced.  
 
PPA has been negotiated and signed and a 
scheme is in discussions. 

Adam Flynn John McRory 

Tottenham 

Hotspur Football 

Club 

Revised planning and listed building 

consent applications to include 

increased stadium capacity, more 

residential units as part of the 

southern development and the 

inclusion of a hotel. 

Draft PPA with THFC for consideration. 

Pre-application discussions have 

commenced and are ongoing. DM forum and 

QRP both scheduled for the 15th July. Pre-

app committee 23rd July. 

 

 

Neil McClellan Emma 

Williamson 

Hale Village 

Tower, Ferry 

Lane, Tottenham, 

N15 

Revised proposal for a 28 storey 

tower (replacing the consented 18 

storey outline permission) to provide 

housing with commercial and/or 

community uses at ground floor. 

Initial pre-app meeting held on the 8th June. 

PPA currently being drafted. 

Adam Flynn Neil McClellan 

IN PRE-APPLICATION DISCUSSIONS   

109 Fortis Green, 
N2 

Re-development to provide 9 

residential units (4x3 bed, 3x2 bed 

Principle acceptable subject to robustly 
justifying loss of employment land.  
 

Valerie Okeiyi John McRory 

P
age 113



and 2x1 bed) and a commercial unit 

for use as a local gym 

Also requirement to illustrate how the 
basement aspect of the development would 
work. 

St James C of E / 
Cranwood 
School  

Residential development  Formal pre-application discussions have 
commenced and are ongoing.   
 

Robbie 
McNaugher 

John McRory 

2 Canning 
Crescent, N22 
(and adjoining 
Land) 

Re-development of site to comprise 

a part two, part three storey building 

consisting of 19 dwellings with 

communal and private amenity 

space. 

Principle acceptable subject to justifying loss 
of employment land (which has actually been 
vacant for a significant number of years) and 
design revisions 
 
A follow up pre-application to take place in 
early July. 

  

555 White Hart 
Lane, N17 

Demolition of two storey building & 
erection of two buildings comprising 
office, retail, cafe & a business 
conference / events centre with 
associated changes to vehicular 
crossover. 

The proposal is acceptable in principle 
subject to more detail regarding the uses and 
transport issues. However, the retail aspect 
is unacceptable. 

Malachy 
McGovern 

John McRory 

Steel  Yard 
Station 
Approach, 
Hampden Road 

Change of use from steel yard to 
residential and construction of a new 
building in residential and 
commercial use. 

The site has been sold and acquired by 
Fairview. Pre-application to take place on 
29th June 2015 

Valerie Okeiyi John McRory 

r/o 55 Cholmeley 
Park N6 

Demolition of existing building and 
redevelopment to re-provide health 
care facility and 8 residential units 

Pre-application discussion has taken place. 
Principle may be acceptable subject to re-
providing the facility for existing user group 
both permanently and whilst the development 
is built and adherence to planning policies 
relevant to the scheme and the Highgate 
Bowl. 

Tobias 
Finlayson 

John McRory 

Coppetts Wood 
Hospital, 

Re-Development of site to provide 
90 dwellings; 29 x 1 bed flats; 45 x 2 

Number of pre-application meetings held with 
different bidders. 

Aaron Lau John McRory 

P
age 114



Coppetts Road, 
N10 

bed flats; 6 x 3 bed flats; 10 x 4 bed 
houses 

45,47,49 and 63 
Lawrence Road 

Residential scheme for 83 
dwellings (34 x 1b, 33 x 2b, 7 x 
3b and 9 x 4b 

Supported in principle as land use but issues 
with regards to loss of employment floor 
space and the general layout. 

Valerie Okeiyi John McRory 

67 Lawrence 
Road, 
Tottenham, N15 

Re-development of the site for the 
erection of two buildings ranging 
from 4-6 storeys comprising of 55 
residential units and associated 
landscaping and car parking. 

Pre-application took place on 11th July. Same 
issues as above. 
 
 

Anthony Traub John McRory 

12-14 High Road Erection of a further 13 No. 
Dwellings including the conversion 

Pre-app meeting held Monday 20/10/2014. 
 
 

Adam Flynn John McRory 

Keston Centre Pre-application discussion for 
residential scheme. 

Discussion need on layout, design and 
transport. 

Adam Flynn John McRory 

52-68 Stamford 
Road 
N15  

Mixed use development including 50 
dwellings and 335 sq.m. B1/B2 

First formal pre-application discussion took 
place on Monday October 13th. Not 
acceptable with loss of employment space. 

Gareth Prosser John McRory 

MAJOR APPLICATION CONDITIONS   

Furnival house, 
50 Cholmeley 
Park 

Approval of Details pursuant to 
Condition 2A (entrance hall, existing 
and new stair core) 2B (sections of 
new cornices, architraves and 
mouldings) 2C (Sections  showing 
relationship of new partitions to 
ground floor decorative ceilings, and 
reflected ceiling plan showing 
relocated roof lights 

On -going discussions  John McRory 

Protheroe 
House, Chesnut 
Road 

Approval of details pursuant to 
Condition 4 (landscaping) attached 
to planning permission 

To be discharged  Valerie Okeiyi John McRory 

P
age 115



HGY/2013/2465. 

Unit 11, 
Mowlem Trading 
Estate 

Approval of details pursuant to 
Condition 4 (Desktop Study – site 
investigation). 

Applicant has agreed to partial discharge the 
condition.  

Aaron Lau John McRory 

Tottenham 
Hotspur Stadium 

Conditions to be discharged relating 
to rear boundary and drainage. 

Under discussion Adam Flynn Neil McClellan 

Pembroke Works Approval of details pursuant to 
conditions 6 (landscaping and 
surroundings), condition 10 (desktop 
study for uses and contaminants) 
attached to planning permission 
HGY/2012/1190 

Landscaping and verification details to be 
finalised.  
 

Adam Flynn John McRory 

165 Tottenham 
Lane 

Approval of details pursuant to 
condition 5 (construction 
management plan) planning 
permission HGY/2013/1984 

Awaiting comments from internal parties. Aaron Lau John McRory 

Hornsey Depot, 
Hornsey Refuse 
and Recycling 
Centre, High 
Street, N8 

A number of conditions have been 
submitted. 

A number of pre-commencement conditions 
have been discharged and others awaiting 
comments. 

Adam Flynn John McRory 

St Lukes Conditions to be submitted soon. A 
meeting is being arranged in order to 
set up monitoring meetings 

Awaiting dates for meeting Aaron Lau John McRory 

GLS Depot A number of conditions have been 
submitted  

Several conditions have been discharged 
and officer awaiting further information in 
relation to other submitted applications. 

Adam Flynn John McRory 

173-175 
Willoughby 
Lane, N17 

Use of the site as a waste depot – 
Camden Council the applicant 

Meeting to took place on 10th February to 
discuss – advised that any such application 
would be resisted. 

Aaron Lau Neil McClellan 

 

P
age 116



 

P
age 117



P
age 118

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	7 Thames Water Land off Woodside Avenue N10 3JA
	8 Tewkesbury House 2 Pulford Road N15 6SP
	9 APPLICATIONS DETERMINED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
	Delegated decisions report 01 05 15 - 19 06 15

	10 UPDATE ON MAJOR PROPOSALS
	Major Sites List to committee July 2015


